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rttached hersto is » nemorsndum setting forth informction from
the Dureau's files on flzer Hiss, with particuler respect to his reported
perticipation in Communist espionrge in Geshinzton in the 1930tg o5 rlleged
by Jzy Navid ‘hittaker Cheribers. .

Further developments in this conrection will be sumarrized bojether
with the inforartion contrined in the rttached 1enorerdun in ¢ brief now in
the course of prencr-tion on the entire Chrmoers case.
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JAY DAVID WHITTAKUR CHAUBLRS, was
ALGFR HISS

PHRJURY

ESPIONAGE - R

The information which follows has been obtained from the
Bureauts files and pertains to Alger lHiss, one 6f the individuals who has
figured prominently in the allegations of Jay David Whittaker Chambers conw-
cerning the exisience of a Communist underground esplonage apparatus in Wash-
ington, D. O, in the 1930's.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Alger Hiss was born November 11, 190L at Baltimore, Maryland. He
attended the public schools of Baltimore, Maryland and Powder Point Academy in
Duxburys LKassachusetis. He was granted a Bachelor of Arts degree by dohns
Hopkins University in 1926 and a Bachelor of Law degrse by Harvard University
in 1929. Hiss is married to Priscilla Fansler Hobson Hiss and has one son,
Anthony, and & stepson, Timothy Hobson.

Following his graduation from Harvard, Hiss became Secretary to
Associate Justice Oliver V. Holmes of the United States Supreme Court and
renained in that ca.pac:.ty until October, 1930. From that time until May, 1933
he practiced law in Boston, Hassachusetts and New York City. Hiss was then
employed frem Hay, 1933 until April, 1935 as Assistant to the General. Conneal
and as Assistant General Counsel of the Agricultural Adjustment Administration
at a salary of 6,000 to $7,000 per year. During a portion of this period he
served as a legal assistant to the Senate Munitions Investigation Committes,
remaining in that position until August, 1935, During the succesding year
until Anpust, 1936 Hiss served as Special Attorney in the Office of the
Solicitor Ceneral in the Department of Justice at a salary ranging from $6,000
to 37,500 a year. He was appointed Assistant to the Assistant.Secretary of
State at #5,600 per year on September 1, 1936, and on June 1, 1939 his salary
was increased to #5,800 per year. In 191;2 he was reported to bes Assistant to
the Adviser on Political Relations in the Dapartment of State. On February
19, 1945 Hiss, then Deputy of the Office of Special Political Affairs in the
Department of State, was indicated as the snccessor of Rlwin G. Wilson as
Director of that office upon the assignment af VWilson as Awbassador to Turkey.
Hiss served as Sscretary Ceneral of the United Nations Conference at San
Francisco in 1945. He resigned from the Depiriment of State in January, 1947
glgou_'ho_become President of the Carnegie Endowment for International Peace. As
. ulavm_a,_nesult of the disclosuios of Jay David Whittaker Chambers concerning Hiss,
;gg‘;}?lf‘ﬁs is presently on a ninety-day leave of absence with pay from his post with
;gﬁg;y——*bhe- Carnegis Fndowment , pending a clarification of the controversy which has

“.."*—ar_’men between him and Chambers. (101-26£8-1Q
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INVESTICATION PRIOR TO CHA'BCRYY ALLLGATIONS

Alger liss was investigated in the latter part of 1941 and the early
part of 1942 in accordance with the provisions of Public Law #135 (Hatch Act).
At that time Hiss had been reportad to be 4 member of the Washington Committee
for Democratic Actlion dccording to the House Commitiee on Un-American Activities.
It was determined, however, that the name of Alger Hiss did not, in fact, appear
in the active indices of that organization but that the name of his wife did.
Since Hiss was then Assistant to ‘the Adviser on Political Relations in the
Department of State, & copy of the report on this investigation was furnished
to the Secretary of State by letter dated March 2L, 1942, This raport set forth
information furnlshed by & former felluw-employse of Hiss in the Agricultural
Adgintment Administration to the effect that Hiss and his asscciates in the BASs,
if not Communista, were fellow travelers. lo other unfavorable information was
developsd and Hiss himself denied in a sworn stutement that he had ever been a
memiur of the Cormunist Party, the Washington Commititee for Demcoratic Actiong
or of any other organization which advocated the overthrow of the Governmenbe

: By letter dated Varch 26, 1942 O. Howland Shaw, Assistant Secretary
of the Department of Stata, advised that Hiss was well and favorably known to
& numbar ¢f the higher pffipials of the Department and was a valued employes.
¥r. Shaw's letier stated that the FBI report,mentioned abovs,afforded 'no basis
for administrative action.® (10L-2668-5, 63 65-56L02-695)

CHAVBERE ALIECATIONS ON MAY 13, 19k2

On May 13, 1942 Jay David Thittaker Chembers advised Spescial Agents
of the FBI thet Alger Hiss and his brothar,; Donald Hiss, were members of the
Commynist Party underground organization in Vashington which was headed by
Harold Ware. Chambers described Alger Hiss as & former employee of the
Agricultural Adjustment Administration who had later served in the Government's
investigation of the Hunitions Industry and had subsequently become an Assistant
Soldellor General of ths United Statess Chambers further explained that the
sams Hisg had later bescome an agsistant o the Assistant Secretary of Stabe.

+

" (100-2582]1~22)
INVESTIGATION QQHDUCTED

The Bureau's files do not disclose that any investigation was con=
ducted in 1952 following Chamberst! allegations congerning Hiss. It mey be noted
that Chambers'! disclosures were not reported to the State Lepartment by the FBI

inasmuch as upon the occasion he furnished this information to FBI Agentg; Chambers

had first obtained approval to do so from Adolf A. Berle, Jr., then hLssistant
Secretary of State end had made it evident that he had already sulmitted similar
deteils to Mr. Berle,. -2
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CHAMBURSY ALLEGATIONS IN BERLE NOTWS OBTATITD IN JUiD, 19k3

.In Junay 1943 the FBI obbtained from the then Assistant Secretary of
State, Adolf As Berle, a copy of robss which he had made in 1939 in the course
of an intervisw with Chambors. The porbion of the Berle notes which pertained
to Alger Hiss read as followst

#Alger Hiss

Asgistant to Sayre =~ GP - 1937

Henber of the Underground Con. = Active
Baltimore Boys

Wife = Priscilla Hiss -~ Sccialist ~
fSarly Days of How Dealt

There is no record of any additional information having bmen furnished
by Ir. Berle at the time he furnished a copy of his notas to a representabive
of the FBI, (100-2582l~27)

At this point it should bs noted that, as mentionad above, Alper Hisg
in ¥arch of 1945, was employed by the Department of State, On ILorch 2, 1945

an official of the FBT (lrs Y. A« Tamm, tho issistant to the Director) furnished orally

the substance of a sumniry menmorandum, dated Iarch 21, 1945, concerning Alger
Hiss to Robert Lynch, Spocial hssistant to the Secretary of State. This surmary
memorandun reflected thab Ghamberé, a forter member of the Commmnist Party, had
reported that Llger Hiss had been a mexber of the underground orpanization of
the Communist Party: This menorandum also mentioned that Hiss had bsen nsscois
ated with Lathan Witt and lee Pressman, who were algo rsported to have basen
reeruited into the Commnist underground in Vashington, De C. (61-75593
100-25836-h1 3 101~2668-9, 12) .

On March 27, 1945 a summary menmorandum dated liarch 26, 1945, conbaining
the information set forth in the preceding paragrdph, was furnished to Y.
Fraderick B. Lyon, Chisf of the Division of Tereigm Activity Correlatien of the
Department of State, by an official of the FBI (Ur. D. !, Ladd) pursuant to
i're Lyon's reqbest. (101-2668-10)

CHAURPRS! ALLEGADIONS QF DAY 10, 945

/

Vihen interviewed on llay 10, 1945, Jay David Whitbtoker Chambors said
that Hiss, who in the meantimo had become Genaral Sscretary of the Unibed
Kations Conference at fan Francisco, hod met on saveral occasions with Harold
Wara's group and that he had nsually attendeded meetifits of the group whon thoy
were held at Henry Collins'! house. le gaid that when liiss wont with the Cenate
(Yiye) tunitions Investipgation Committse, Hiss had been segregated from bhe
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group and had no more official donbtactz with them. Chambers said, however,
that Hiss did meet socially with many of the group and wds particularly close
to John Abits sister, larian Bachrach. Chambars further stated that he had
no reason to believe that Hiss had broken away from the Communist Party, As

a reason for this belief, he expldined that after he, Chambers, had broken with
the Party, he had made & special trip to Hiss'! heme in the Georgetown Section
of Washington for the purpose of persuading Hiss to leava the Party, Chaubers
explained thab when he arrived there, lisg! wifé was the only one present and
that while Chambers momentaprily excused himself to go to the babthroom, he
observed Hiss! wife going to the telophone Mobviocusly to get in touch with
Party members,” Chambers immediately returned to the room and awaited the
arrival of Alger Hiss, Vhen Hiss arrived they had dinner together at his home
following which Chambarg said he talked with him all night in an endeavor to
persuade Hiss to leave the Party. Chacbers stated thabt, with tears streaming
down his facas, Hiss had rafused to break with the Communistsy and had given as
his reason for not breaking away, his loyalldy to his friends and his principles,
Chambers pointed out that In his opinion ons of the strongest resasons for Hisg!
maintaining contact with the Communist Party was the fanatical loyalty to the
Communist Party on the part of his wife., In this connection Chambers explained
that ho had endeavored to persuade Hiss to leave the Communist Party because he
parsonally had great ragard for Hiss and considered him an intelligent and
decent young man whose beiter judgment should have led him to leave the
Communist Party,

13

INVESTIGATION COMDUCTED

Although no action was immediately taken concerning Chambers!
additionsl information concerning Ifiss, lilssy as & result of the disclosures
of Lliz#beth Terrill Bentley in November, 1745, became a subject of the investiw
gation conducted in the Silvermaster case. (100258222, 27, 36)

ALLEGATIONS OF LLIZABETH TERRILL BERTLOY IN LOVENBER - 1945

On iovember T, 1945 Flizabeth Terrill Rentley voluntarily appeared
at the New York Office of the FBI and furnished,abt length, information concerr-
ing her own activities as well as the achivities of other individuals in Soviet
asplonage which she sbated had extended into agencies of the United S‘gates
Governmenbe OShe was thereafter interviewed on numerous occasions during bthe
month of November, 1945 and on lovember 30, 19h5 she signed a statement which
set forth her allegations concerning the individuals named by her. It should
be noted that liiss Bentley's allegations were the first indication received by
the FBI that a Soviet espionage ring had existed in Washington.

h
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tiss Centley related that Harold Glasser had been working in Curope
for the Tinited States Treasury Department and that Vietor Terlo had advised
her that Classer had asked him if he, Classor, would be able to raturn to the
Perlo Croup. Pentley ab a later date, in tolking with Charles Kramer in New
York City, brought up the matter of Glasserts return to activity in the Ferlo
Group and Kramer, at that time, sbated that the person who had originally taken
Glasser away froxm the Perle Group avd had turned him over directly to a Russian
was & man named Hiss, who was employed in the Nepartrent of Stete. [iss
Pentley subsequently was advised by her IHussian conbact named Jack that he had
learned of the idenbity of Hiss. Niss Dentley indicated that the Hisg in
question was an adviger to Dean Achegon of the Department of State named
Lugene Hiss. (Subsequent inquiry pointed to the individual referred to as
being Alger Tiss.) (65-56402-220)

TVLSTISLATION CONDICIn

Juthority was requesbed of the Attorney Goneral to install a techni-~

c3l surveillance on theé residence of Alger Blss, 3210 P Streeb, 2. s, i achingtony

Dy Cey by memorandum dated November 28, 1945, The reguest was based on the
alle;ation that Hiss was engaced in Soviet espionage. Dy memorandw dated
hoverber 29, 1945, the Abttorney General asked if this individual was idenbiral
with the one euployed in the State Department, and if so, what information the
FBI had recarding him. In accordance to the Abtorney General's ingniry, a
memorandun dated November 30, 1945 was furnished 4o him concerning Alger Hiss.
This memorandum set forth the allegations of Elizabeth Terrill Bentley concern-
ing tho individual named Hiss, who was employed in the “tate Department. This
surveillance wag authorized and Installeds (65-56L02-ph)

It was asceriained that in rarch, 1946, YTichael Greenbery, another
individual mentlioned by 1'iss Benftley as being donnected with the esplonase ring
which she had described, addressed a letber to Alger Hiss, setting forth his
qualifications and stabing, "I expect to be in New Yorl: Ciby next week and
would appreciate eny suggestions you micht make. 7If it be possible to pub ne
in touch with principal M0 people, I would appreciste it duly.t- (65-55402-1019)

Alper Hiss was interviewed at his request by a Fureau official, I'r.
De 1« Ladd, on Farch 25, 1946. At that time Hiss explained that he wished to
clear up any guestions that might have arisen concorning his loysliy Lo the
Government gince it had been brougit to hls attention by the then Secretary of
Gtate, Jamses I's Byrnes, thab his name had been mentioned In connection with
subversive orpanizationsy Hiss, on this occasion, denied that he or his wife
ware cver members of the Vashingbon Cosmitiee for Temocratic Actlon, He
mentioned the possibility that hig wife could have been a menber of the League
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of ~omen Choppers because ho thouw it thebt so-e ol hee frlends had Woen roziors of
thnab orunization, Tiss furshor onghatically shateld ilat ab no tine had he boen
a rovbor of the Compmunist rarby or had ony associotion with it. s Dariber
deelared thet he Xnow of no friends of his who were morbors of tho Terty. Asked,
whothe~ le had any agcociation with any percon or porcons who mipht be nerbers

ol an;fr cubversive oy anizaticns which miyht hove cansed the heliel bto oxlcl thab
ho likovise was o re.ker of such or ani%ations, he replied that he mew of no
asuociabion on lLis part with any persons which would lead to thils conclusion,

The rvesilite of Hais interview vere :nde availahle to both the Attorney Gcneral
and Lhe seerebury aof Luuato on lLorch 25, k6, (CE-5Ch02-1123%)

Ghaibers was further intervigwed on arch 28, 1946 at jliew Yorl City
witn specitic reference to Alger [flsse On this occasion he said he was unable
to elsborate on any of the inforvabtion concerning Hiss! connection with the
Corrwnist Party which ho had furnicshed al the time he was interviewed in 1342
and a_szin In 1945 by Yurcan arents. le recalled thab efter 1937, Teing no loner
acbively aecoeiated wibh the Corpunist Tarty, he hed lost nll contnet with Jlier
illcs. 1o stated bhat as a wmatber of fact e had dheolutcly no informtion thab
would censlngively prove lliss hold a memhership card in the Comrwnict Tarly or
Liab lie was an actugl dues~paying merbor of the Fartr, even while he wag active
prior to 19237, Iie declaved thab he knes in 1937 that figse was favorshly ire
pressed with Lhe Communict wovement nnd wac of fthe beliel Vhab jliss was hhen
(L9h3) obill of tne suue beliols o indiented that ho Ald oot have aary Jocu~
nenbary proof on which to bage thic velief, having bacel 1t solely on coruents
cado by varieus ashin_bton and Nev York newsgoper writers at tho time. (100-28523-33)

On Tleco~hwr 30, 10 1L was debernined Lhrou h ghysical girvelllance
ol ecerd Trlbold ' illeor, IIT, also mentioned by * iss Pembley &s bein dnvolwed
in tho sp; rin; reported by her, spent three i = b thr offien of "Loer Mlas
in the Mepartuent of Slate. (OE-5CL02-22L3)

On Aoril 15, 1947 tobert Taluott iller, IIT was intervieved by ‘peocial
kients of the 0T at which iire he denied being a nezbor of the Comrmuist Tarty
but acknowled:ed acquainbanceshin with varlous nerburs of the espiona.s rroup
deseribed by Llizsbobh Terrill Tcntley, includin: Al er Tlss., Me insisted, howevor,
that he had no knowled e of cny Co-nnmunlst sympathies on the part of any of the
irdivi wals he almittel Imowin . (6E-E6h02-2349)

Soer Hics wus inbervicuced b Upecial Moento of the 7T on Au uslt
2, 1947. Te stated that he was acyuainted with Charles Krawr, wlwn he had ret
while hoth were cmployed in the 'nited Jtabtes Dejartrent of Acriculture, but
that ¢ had nobt seen hin for sometinme. e denied knowin, !athon Gre ory
Silversaster ot acknowled;ed that he was nequainted with Join ‘bi. Te advised
t"hal ho had net vietor Porlo in 1934 bat Aid not reeall hiz very well, o said
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that he had mot 'arold glassor in an ofilcicl eagasily when vloszer was an
official of the Taited Uhabos Treagury Tepart onl, ot denicd that ho hod over
plzoced tlasgsex in tough with any represonbative ot the ovich '.overnment.

e denied that he had any infornatbion 1o the effect that any individoal, clther
in or oubt of the uovernent, hud ever abtlempbed 4o furnish any Covermuent
informution o uwnanthorized porsoas. “he individuals =cabionced ghove wore
othors who, zecordin, to lLiss Denbley, were commected with “ovict esdlona e in
the United statcc. On thalt occasion IHss &lso denied ihal hie hed wiy conacclion
with tho Communist Party opd sald that he was nol cequainted with an individual
nomed Lhittaker Chasbers. In o sined statcsent ahleh hoe firniched he also
venbioncd knowing Jeon Fressman and lienry Collingy both of vlior had been nen-
tioncd by Charbers in connoetion with his zlle atlons concernin; a Comunish
underpround nrporatuy in achinghon.  (65-EEL02-2530; (U-ELL02-1133 10C-2E532)-20

LT VHTICH O BT RPEDTRD RUTORTIN G LTRSS L 00 TR -ATTIONS VY BT ATY
VLR USDA SGURG BT RO ROV T L, 190D

Subscgucnt to the alle abions vhiech Ulizchoth Tereill Tenbley boran
to ake to the ¥ I on Noveuder 7, 1945, inforzation concernin: Alier Tiss hag
veen distrikuted o bthe hito loure, tho Abttorngy Cencral zzd his formor
czployer, ihe State Nepartment, as Yollows:

Infor-ation Purnished to hibe liouse and “biorng, Jeneral

“hilo lious

Om “earhor by 158D, irigalier  pacrd Yarey . J&gkang filitary
“ide bo the Troeldent, was furnished a cwenary (entitled ®Sovictl Tisnlonne
in the “nited SLabos?) dated loverber 27, 1945, This stmmary conteined the
alle_ntions of 1lizabeth Tentley conecornin; foviet espiona o in acencies of
the T. e Coverreronb. 7The narme of floer Hisg vas monbtioned ihercin.

4 sunmary of information (eapbtioncd "Jovict “spiona e in tho Tinited
Statest) dated Decexber 12, 145, containin inforrution concerning the
alle;bions of Nentley, was furnished to Admiral T7illlan N. Leshy, Chief of
otalt bo theo Co= ander in chiel of Lrry cnd lavy, bthc iite ioucc, by letier
dated Jebrnary 20, 1946, Bios was nowd in this suzoary by Dentley 45 a nother
of Jovict egpiona x parallel operatin: In g cnsics of Lhe W, Je Coverasonbe
This surrary vas Slscusscd by the S, G. with Lhe Tresident on July 2L, 1346,

({1-3h72-223)
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Ty letber dobed Tebevary 25, 1946, a svmowry (enbitled, "Wederround
moviel | spdongue Onanizaticon (IND) in Jpeacios of bhe e Te Uov risonbt)

dated Pcbmary 21, 1946, sherdin Jlicc was peubiocd, was modn avalldle o -
Tplnaiiler wencrnl Mneey e Jan nony T ilitar, M 1de to Yo Troclionbt. She ‘

-

inforc.bion on "ller ineludeld in Udo ooy covered hic seopectc? conncebions

wabh Lovich gplons o 2o alloged by oentler cnd the recults of ihe Invesbie '
Loabion condvebed Ly vhils Turcauw oo of bhat "o based on dheus allo ablions.

This was discessced by Lhe Se Go with Lh Irccicdead on July 2h, 1946, (6Z-52L02-573)

Cn narch 7y 1946, a vomprandus (cnbidled, "ho Cominbern ‘pparmims”)
doted Tareh By 1946, was furniched to S<lirgl “111ian M. Leahy, Chilcf of “haff
to tho Corsarder in Chilod of iYrry anl Nsvy, the Tdbe louse, vhleh eoboined
inforrutlon renoeodin,, Tids Doableyts cllejations ahoubt Jovivht eszioncze 1n tho
Ty fae Lovormmsmabs  Apjer DMog vns weationcd in comnestion with this oorar:,
Thic pwaary was dissusocd with the Iresident by the L. de on July 2k, 19h30.
(100-150625-2054)

Ga July 2L, 19k0, the Attorncy wencrsl discnssed with the Fresident
a rermory (onbitled, Yloviet Lsplonaje Activity®) Jated “ehruary 6, 1946, in
wiieh bricl menblon was node of ZJoviet csplonase o enbs in the U, Se Coverne
cuab an allesed by Miso Deatloy. Al,er Ilss wos rentioned ia this svrsary,
“hie ltorney toncrdl was turniched thls swmary on [cbrusry T, 19k6.

(61.-3499~213, 295, 256)

on July 2k, 1946, the .tbornoy venersl discussed with Lic Presideat
o swmery (anbitled, *hndersround Soviet Tspilona e Gro anization (LITM) in
& eneios of tho Pnlbed Sbakes rourrprentl) Aated Debpunwr 21, 1204, TLis
currery had Lo So with pergons allesed vy @iss Lentleoy to bhe en_ased in Tovict
egiona e who were ab st time erployed in the Y. 3, (overnmont. 3oy Hies
was wsenbioned inm this proupe This swwary wias furalshcd the Atlorncy <coacral
on Tchruary 23, 1946. (GU-ELL02-h903 01-34D7-295, 296)

4 suomary dated July 25, 19L6, (enbitled, "Soviet letivitics in the
Laited ‘tabtes?) wes furnmished to the Atboracy General by :emorandun daved July
25, 1946, pursuant to & reynest made of the Ibttorney Ceneral by Clurk v.
Cliffori, Cpeclinl Councel t6 the Fresidont. Tnder the headin: "Covernrcat
Tonderground,® Tonbleyts alle olbionsiers swrarizeld noudng she principal subjects
exdloyed in bhe V. Ol Covirnoend wiho wert cn_ajed in fovich esplona v lsor
fies was ineluded in this croup. “his gwrary was for the Tresldesadb's use In
conmnection vith the Foris conferonee on July 29, 1940. (100-34E(36-1)
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Ty lobber dated DPecerder 16, 1940, a swmaory (onbibled *Tndorsround
cevict Tspionere Orpanizabion (LX) in 3y cacles of the We 8. Coverenr ontt)
deted Cetober 21, 1940, containing Mcntloytc wllo ations re erdin: Misg wnd tho
reculte of the investlabicn condicted by this Tueoan as of that date hased
on these alle ationg, was rade availablo to Leor e 'llon, Tresidential Advisor.
(6E-ECL02-1517)

fuborney Lenoral

On Peoabear Iy, 1945, a cumary (entitled, “Soviet Lspionn ¢ in the
vnited Statest) dated loverber 27, 1945, was furnished o the Attorney General,
Triu sucrary conboined Uiss Pentleyts allejubions concerning Soviet esploneye
in tho 7. He Govorament and nenlioncd the name of Algor Mlisz. (1C0-7026-32)

Cn 'ebruary T, 1746, the Abtorncy ucneral was fnrpished with a
sexzary (eatitled, "Coviet nsplonate lebivit/*) dated “cbruary 6, 19L6, which
briefly ronbioned loviet csplona e agenbs in the ", 3. Govornnent as allesed
Ly isc Venbley, ireluding £l er lilsc. Thic summary was discussed with bho
Irodident by tho Abborney tieneral on July 2k, 1946. (G1-3W07-213, 275, 293)

Ty memorandun dabted Tebruary 23, 1946, the “ttorncy Ceneral wos fure
nidicd with a owrnary romorandus datel Pebruary 21, 1946, (entitled “inder;round
Joviet  oplons ¢ Orpanizatlon (CTVN) in ‘. eneles of the 1, 5. Covernrentt)
conceraln:, the porcons nancd by Venbloy who wore onjufed in Toviet cgpionze
and wio were b Uhab Lime erployed in the . 7, Covornzents [Tiss was included
in this cumiurye “his gcurmavy was dlsousced by the *bttorncy Gonornd with dhe
Frecident on July 2k, 1946, (6E-E4L02.4003 (1-3h7 =205, 230)

D7 meroranderm dated Vcbruary 25, 1940, a oumrary (entitled "Tnder-
Jround Jovicb .splonnie Oroemization (UEVD) din encies of “he . J. Toveroment®)
dated Tobrepavy 21, 19464 wherein Miss woo proninently nmentioncd, wes reide
avalleble to the Atborng) Gemeral. Jhe inforrition on Migs ineluded in this
sumrary covercd his suspected conneatlons with Toviet espionn e as allered
by lLentley and the resalis of the investisation conducteld by this Turcan as of
that date based on these alle;jrtions. This cummery was discugsed by the
Attoracy Lencral wibth the Frecldeat on July 2k, 1946, (68-E€402-573;
61-3L~235, 226)

Cn !urch 7, 19L6, a ccworenium (calitled, "The Cominbtorn Smparalus?)
dated Yoreh 5y 1946, wau fucnished to the [thorney Gumeral, which contained
infory+bion re ardin, YVicg cnhlerts allo-cblong avoult Coviet esplona e in
the . 3. Covernrent, A1 er Viss mao nentioned in conncotion with thls sone
rarys  She "hhorncs Cenernl on July 2h, 1946, disensced this suwrrary with the
Tresidente. (100-203E81-5147; (1-2497~295, 226)
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iy romorendury datod Tarch 13, 12k6, cardisncd, Wicor, anizalion of
Stale Rporbtont," the Mbhoracr Fenerel wiug fuealched with ¢ ooy of in=
Tor-chion dabed I'urch 12, 191;6, eantained in ke 1 £iloe concerenin A1
Wione  Vidy summary rofleebted the olloidions conzorning (oncieh copiena o
wvde by Tlizsboth Terrill Vontloys  (€2-377h9-602)

Ty mocovendunm dated arch 25, 1946, the Attorncy esarcl was oiviced
et W1ocw dilog appeared ab dle UTI on T areh 25, 1946, ob whleh tinme ho wnd
intervic.ed by an official of the I. Jlo wag asked 4o furnish any inforzobion
in hig woogopcion wiileh in hiy wpinloa right have led to Lho report thab ho woas
a resfore ox ony enbvorolve opanicabions,  Thers wag enclocel a co 7 of Mhe
inforzatica wiich THos fwrnighed to the 107, (L0L-2603-20)

A ouwrznary of infornahion (enbtitled, "loviet Cepisna e in ihe Tnited
Sdotest) dated “ecedkor 12, 1945, conlainin inforrmction concernins tm allow
,abions of “untlor was furaiched to the “Hborncy Ceneral on July 24, 13h6,
Tiss wae neied in this suwrrory by Teabley as s gmentor of o Novielb cspionore
parallel opsrabing in o onclos of the ¥, I, dovurmment. This sunmmary wan
discussed by the Lbtorney Gencral with the Iresident on July 2L, 19L6,
(61~3499-2)5, 230)

A swraary dubed July 2%, 19kG, (cntitled, "Soviet Activitics in the
inited Shabtest) was furnished bo the Littorney General by menorander: dabed
July 25, 191;6, pursuant to a reqest nade of the Atborney General by Clark V.
Cliffordy oSpecial Counsel to the President, Tador the heading "lovern-ond
rador, round,t Peatleyts ollegstions were suasselzed nomind prineipal subjects
erployed in e 3. Covernment who were en n~ed in Tovict copdodiic. 1€y
Moo wes Insledel la Lhds roupe  “hlp sundory was vor the Tresidentts vee
in comaection with the Taris conferense on July 295 19kS. ({100-3LE736-1)

Ty ncmorandun dated Loverber 27, 1946, a2 sumwary datcd Ceboher 21,
1946, (entitled, "nder;round Sovict splona e Orymnization (CFVM) in 2 oncics
of the T S« Governient®) conbolning Pentley’ s alleations rejording Wiss and
the results of the investi_ation conducted by bhls Turean as of that date
tased on Shece allegations wap made available to the Attorney deneral. A
copy of bhis swimary woc also nade available to d. Tevitt Vanech, Cpecial
tgsistant te,ime AbLorney General, by rororendium dated Mecosher G, 12h6,

(CB=-EChoR-17553 1537)

Informuiion Turnished to Lwmploying L. eney

State Dezartaend

b

Ou Noce fwer Ji, 10L5, the Jecveobary of State wup furnished with a
sumwary {entitled, "Wrovicod .oplonuage in the Vanited Stabtcst) dubed Noverber 27
1945, vhich reileched the ulleations of ;lif(r,ggggff‘_gqggg concernin. Joviet
espionase in the V. . vovomnrente This swriary contalned the naze of Mpor
ilieo. & copy of this swrmary was mode availgble to Spruille Jraden of the Juabe
neparbiont on Nocesker T, 19US. (61-349)-193, 2003 €2-76270~196)

- 10 -




Cn 1“@‘01'{;&1‘;," Ts 19L6y a vy (cabitled, tSovict Teplomr. £ cetlrit)
dated Tchenary 6, 1946, wac falr‘u STEA tc the Seerebary of U.Lc via 1.
Prolevick ',. L;on, Chict, Tivicion of roreign retivity Correla‘bian, Stabe Do
porteoabe  This summary briefly menbioncl the 2lleibions of & iss Tombley cone
cerniv’ Jovielh egpaonn © 4 enbs In the . . Coverazonbt, incluldin Sl er Yios.

(01247 0=210)

T lobber dabed February 21, 10LG, o cxmmary concornint Alcor Tlos
coatainin: the =1lc,;ationg of Tunbley oo furaicheld to o teerotary of
Shibes (08-0rh02-E24)

Ly letter dated Tebruar, 25, 17240, a siznary datel Tobruoes O1, 1346,
(entitlcd »,n,.e:mmuni covict ‘,sz::v.m o€ Orjamizabion (UTD) dn Aceneico of
The Te S l..ovc cecab®) vherein Alcer Disc was conbioncd, traz made availsble Lo
the Zezretary ol Stute. The inforrabion on ?aiss included in this sumoar,:
co.n:rcd his s:nslﬁcoﬁi conneclions .ith Covict ecpiona,c oo alleoed by "ic
“entley and lie recidts of the investly-btlon conh ct‘a:l by this Tercar ac o.{’
that “abe based on thece allesalionze A copy of this gammargy was made availe
eble 4o l'r. Tred Lyon, Chief, Tivisien of Joreim letivity Correlation,
Deparbmunt of Htabe, by lebbir dated | areh 13, 1946. (6E-BEL02-573, €16)

On Farch 7, 1946, a sumnory (cnﬁi‘bled, uThe Comintern Lzporatag?) dated
areh 5, 19h6, was {urnished o the Becretary of ltabe Janes V. Tyracs. This
LErLETY *omamud infor=chica eoneering, ¢ lse Tenbleyts alle alions of Sovick
cs 10*1.” ¢ in the Y. S Covernruabe Zlper Tirs vao weationcd in Bhig cuzrmarsr.
{169—1;05"5—’0" )

Ty lobter Adoved Tores 15, 1;»..\,, & sromar, cabltled, ¥Zoviel -opionz_ e in
the Tnited f”"‘s.t.oﬂ*) dated Necerbher '!d, 1945, contg.min,j; infor-abion re-arlin. ble
alle wbions or Tonbler wos furpichoed o re Wred Tyon, Chier, Division of Toreim
Cbivity Corrclabion iy Sbatc Tepartiinb. Mljer Tiss wos mored in thls swoary.

(61=34 99-23.;)

Ty latbor dsted arch 25, 19‘ iy the rcre sary of late was adviced
thab Ll er lliss apgeared ab the ‘{“LI _1 ren 25, 1746, at whieh time he was inber-
v:mvcﬂ by on official of the UEl. ic Wag a8 'cd ta furnish any information in his
o"cds.wn, whiech in his opinion rd hl have led do Lhie veport thot he was o ncrlber
01 ooy gabrersive oronis abions. There wac cnclocel a copy of Lie invoraiion
which Jise furaishod o the JoI. (65-CCli02-035)

Ty letter dabed Moverber 25, 13L6, another sumrary (cnbitled, "rnder-
sroupd Jovich Teriona e Or anizabtion (LETY) ia Acencies of the V. G. G0 rorr-eatt)
. dabed Cetoter 21, 1946 s condtainivn- the allc_atioas of Yenbtley in whien ALl er TTioo
Was Tenhionis, vao rade availanle Yo Ve Seorebor; of Thatc. A co~s of tnis oo
wary wag frepigicd to Jr. Tred Lyon, Chief, Tdvision of Torelin lebivily Correlie
tion, Sbate Dzpartront, b Tetbor dabed nosenher 12, 17)*6. Thig swrorey 2lso
reflected the resvlis of the investi cum’x rhﬂgéécit 2 e dhis Turest as or Cetoor
21, 19.6, based on thest alle nbions. (GE=ECH Qgg 352) ‘
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CULENT INVDITIGATION

Jay Dovid Lhitboker Chonbers furnished n signed sbabesent dobed Decenver

3, 1948, to ‘pecirl pgents of the ¥BI at Beltimore, Merylend. In this stabenent
Chambers said that he hed becode a defendant in e civil szction brouzht rzainst him
by Alzer Hiss in Federal Court at Bslitimore, Marylend. This referred to & libel
sult presently pending in the U. S. District Court for the District of Maryland.
which crose out of Chawbers'! comments concerninz flzer Hiss on o radioc prozram
entitled, "Meet the Press." In o pretrisl deposition teken nt the request of
Counsel for liiss on Noverber 17, 1948, in connection with this suit Chrmbers said
he produced in evidenca 65 typewritten documents ond 4 snall pieces of sheet paper
on which there nppesred handsriting that sccording to Chombers' recollection was
the handwriting of rlger Hiss., Chambers seid that the documents referred to were
copiea of Ctate Departaent docunents which were turned over to him by Alger Hisce
during the lstber pert of 1937 snd early part of 1938, He saild that the documents
had been in the possession of Nnthan L. Levine, his wife!s nephew, who is s
recidant of Brooklyn, New York, and 2 lrwyer in New York City. Chambers soid
that he had asked levine to hide these documents for him but in the event that any
harm should befell Cheombers, he told Levine to open then and mske then pablie.
Cheabers further stated thet Levine was unaware of the contents of the documents
entrusted to him or of their original source. Chambers said that on Novenber 14,
1943, he secured the return of these documents from Levine who in the mesntime had
hidden them in & dumb-waiter shaft in his mother's houce in Brocklyn. Chrmbers
expleined that the envelopes conbaining the documents a2lso conbsoined three cons of
undeveloped f£ilm, two strips of developed filan end four yellow lined sheets of paper
bearing the hondwriting of Herry Dexter Ghite. Chembers said he Jid not introduce
the three cans of film in the deposition mentioned chove becruse it was undeveloped,
nor did he introduce the two strips of developed film becruse he wanted to lseep 21l
of the film together and possibly have the cther film developsd and mede readcble

ot 2 laber dete, le caid he likewise did not introduce the shests of paper bearing
the Landwri’c.inu of Harry Dexter Thite on the advice of counsel bec:iuse it waz thought
td be irrelevant,

The three carng of undeveloped film £nd the two strips of developed
negative film were turned over by Chambers, he said, to the House Comaittes on Un-
tmerican fctivities on Thursday night, Decesber 2, 1948, in response to a subpoena
served by them ¢t thet time. Chenbers then declarsed thet he had no other documents
whrbever of the n~ture described rbove.

The 69 originsl documents produced by Chombers ot Baltirore were turned
over to the ¥BI by his attorney, Richerd F. Cleveland, on November 29, 1943. (Fro
a preliminary exsninstion they eppear to be copies and condensations of commum.——
ations between the Strte Department and its foreign posts in Turope end the Frr
Cast. They deal zenerally with the various pol:.’oa.cal economic and military de-~
Baenyelopments in 1938 which culninsted in the world criszs of 1939, The files of the
m"“‘%a%a Dep-rtnant sre being checkead s to which were actually confidential or other-
é‘éﬁe?‘éﬁ:*se restricted)s The HOUA on December 14, 1948, mrde aveilcble to the ¥BI for ex-
&‘;ﬁymtmn, the five rolls of f£ilm which Choabers hed 3iven them. (Theseé were found
mo:mntam photogrmhsa of what cppear to be [ gz% ggtual Stete Deprrivent
Qmmmn{m of ~ like n-ture and blurred photograﬁb pazes of Hevy Depsrtaent
,T‘;lem*;ggmcmeuyondence and desizns dealing with radio, sirplang end other technical equip~
Mise Ge.ndm) \ 7
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Lacepdine Lo Thortors the wndovelerod £ik. crmtolied yhiolo wovng of
orl ln.d Jdepuncnto thet A ecimo fecs B slobe Jozord onl ot thie Sueotw of
weindordg. o godd the Ll ef Ly duow B fecl bl o bdla Yoy owb ond o 1 boon
turned overe 4o i Ly Aour lsse o sCL) We b Lhe Wbher o wers yosoilly {umod
e b b by denry Jullia  oWlodo,

Hrobors cloo duelrcd bt the doownt nbs prosested by hl ot the
doposibion menbiongd ciave hod been Wwrnsd over to hic Ly (L or loo dueins the
odber rorb of 107 ond tho el port o 1937 o8 dedie tod by Lho d2Los on the
docw wnits,  Tnesa docuronbtc he o0dd Bod boon pdven to Wl dor olivery to ¢
Solonel Lyiev we hid bzopn rrovicusly dnbroduccd to /lrer disc ob vhich w40
Mos omreed o furnloh the doswonts feon the Ltobo Soparbuent to Clustears for
trano=itt 1 to Tohove Consberg oodd e d 01 op Hius voo voll cuee thet Soloncl
rrtew e b oo oot of the woviot ulorprowcl opindantlon. Lo ori) thebd 3t wes
poasible thet oooe of the 05 ccownabs prossnted o8 his doposition hed beon
rhoteseczhed ol thet e des of the tholoororhs hold Leen tuencd crer $0 Solonal
Tnltove  Chomters stiteld he did rob destroy the decusends beeiuse hie was preop: el
to cult the fSerranist lrxby in sloubt /prildy 1937, Ghesders ooid thedt see of
tho documeabs gurclied by Hics wire ecpled o a typewrdiier in Jdeor Pios'! eon hemn
Ly Hiss or his 130 an? thon tuensd ever to Chinbers, In other instances the
ordrdn-l decumonts fron the Stibe Dororliunt vere turned over o Chrudors by Liss
wel toten b Inlo dw cost dnstoness to photorvorliors to bo corded, thw ordidnld
dogxanda thon bolos rceburne to (1oer HMos on the sue ndlot In orior 4o be
raburned b his o the Lbele Dot onte  Lne of these phioho piriurs wos o
Badbinorein noed Loll, wal M vaes Chaoders! uoacl 1.ocsdure Lo cbinin docucents
frooz "o Uiss end bhen meet Folixm ob somo precyranyed ploce eibher in Iolbirmere
cr oochlines en ab vhich Lo ho wonll ~ive the deouants to Felix for rhotesroihin g,
Jolix vowdld {hen rebturn the dosucends to Crsbers vho veuwld In tuen rdve then
bl do Hune W oo dobor b orls nauld turn cver 2 Aovelotel or wi'ovalored
Ll wile heel booa omroged ond Chosheors venld deliver it o Colensl Dyliove Ho scid
thet “Lopr Hicg es aors of the fneb the b the dectnonbs were bolng rhotosrshed fop
deldvery o Oolonol Driov, Jnothoer rhoto rrher vao s coenslon lly ubliilzel in
this necer wog o omn noaed Dovid Carpenter, alss of Jolbd ora.

A8 for Colon:l uLykovy Chordops scld thed Genercl citer srivitaly ke d
godd Bhct hie woo with the Lthiocbion of the Lol fey Tntellloencts  Shirkers oboiced
tht Je dcters (Clowoeder Ltovens) uho bicd dnlroduszed hir o Colonsl Jyiov b
the ent of 1920 o2 the Lirst rord of 1037 hot orpocrsd to o conodrleox by disturir d
boeose Lylov wented. to work his wey fnto the /rordecn Comawmist iardy's wndor round
rrparcbus dn oshingbony Me Gy #3816 wealdd ean arporendly, tled leters vculd
witioed I lose ecatrol of this crrarotus, lHowover, he =udd el letors wee not
cble to Qo anything koot 36 ool Bybov bogin presaiiy for infor-cbion choub the
parsenaed of the sppveciug ond rowested thet v reet somn of then.
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Tie £Arst s oroon thet “,.:.»Uw et an tho a,,irmz'g‘b” tweg drnk ous In
the gopln; of 1057, Chsrlovs sedd ko rpeonod o =oabine botioon oo wi; Godeasd
eglay wi Whe SLldiming Olooer of 0 Sholdcr in ’;u@hlﬂ'n, SRR T R (¢ i)
odiadlor voobla B woes e w) dn s pufon bebuoon A TALEN M olbior 1l oi itha
LY NG Suelh oo ey deldieo, Ooweon  divepion, el 1 norder il tu. L5iov,
ooyl Lo Jnndoapsy vl ta csorve Intiviinils he U,,t In Lhisg (Lrnes Lo
Adaeust peccent cnd fubbro vl For ldn 1Ibh thes and yoootbly f Lo to chee: up

e Dhee ey,

e L4 5 ond 3.3*2:@.* the Lbbure r: sl Bl quosticn ef prrocurins docwsnbs
f:a:.ﬁ tha Jbote Doroedl oanl {u e Biag cooeed e r‘u e volleodrs thio u,”nr:
1or Mog bovn £o copds o oonbud Sloy @i‘ arbardel feon tho WAoo Ty et ok
sueh o Lk Jca.u... nha yross n{;f*l by Chorkery (4 biu yrotedcd dopoaition on ! o“““‘ e
X7y L0 Trorbers oodd et ho hod pover dese 3o the oxistenco of dhe desue mabs
! 1!’:.,.:3%1%.1 ¢ the rotedsl deposition vith aryono <lue koe hod e Lodd oy otbe
Covornront 00l o6 Ble i Pheub Hhote Y R

- ’**2, oe¥ad 2 rm i esel slon ook vod th b o testilying o viricus

Gevernionb eoned s over bhe oot ton yorrs ho hod beon iniduence? by Yo pxdnciydes,
T drst wes to alor "the Coxaundst ecaopireey’, the sceen? s to tx:, o reser.e

tro hwan ole orbs dnvolvel rnd fer this re.son :m hed nol rroviously rind toned iho
trzene’pr ool roo3dny of (ny docuieibSe (peport of SA FrenkG.Johnston,12-4-48,Baltimore)

:

(Futhen Lo ioviie of 990 'i:czrlirs;; IB,cu, Z‘r'ccs’:l**n, VaL Yol ot

officey ¢t 300 Lost l":,:tt Shrar t, g 2% ‘»’rr::, T Yay celmoie fM o veserher ?w ?%:,
v rasied Coonds of W Tl th ‘L B i the noplioe of -*ﬁ.c Sromats Sl a;w.», Wl

wife off Julbt ber Oh ,:immq A vTa A L.: < ko S‘Ab”‘ racatiy ‘*f:a.,.sz.; el the 0 ek
corde ;u,u n oot Chothars of ’t,,m iznnor in hdeh Cholers h..d tumal ovse ¢ g2eded
cavielera o hin dn 3037 o2 3037, hitos Ly Lovded agld eveada 3 2oad . t;:i oL T e
Jeglin ..ni"d.,wbl, §.0 Chad Vi Lie b ‘ Q Laﬁﬁ«la o hd 1..1.1&4;; f't H&.Je!l u""...ei wailo In his
clry o et W b iy Lady ,.:r.xlf‘? @ of ths ecndonby 'U voof euo feci Muwuw e Lurs
crondan Ty onveloro So ol Loy ¢ dbor ho D) cdven 3% L C o T o
(report of Si Joseph ".Lelly, ?——23—.’45‘,14 Y.)

LA ens davnichiod :‘i‘.’* Fl ’.L‘rmg Shabo !‘.u o B poed Lok ) the
VOL B Meel Oiby on Veeedkher Uy 1043, O this vesuslon Cheobors ot th t dn
eonit.obion Wb, rrovidins Py oS ifte o tha wrlovs w»::»rlu i burnod ovey
Tusen. m noie Bl ho wioked to ot o wt no ok o6 2or o ke Incng hoo buon odvex
iny sercy for the gorviees {hey ropderel,  Uewover, he Add roendl thot prebold 1y
e.{: tho csz:'? m? 1936, *‘*1&“-”. " ev in s,vf,z of hi;x grmvorscbdons Vi Cho-lops n :f: LS 3
thed &b . 106 1o & eed Ble 1o dve .1 Tor iy Uiy vomber  Ldle il L Seor
“ilverty o I of oo Ndnt. aber o cus dioeugsiony i wov bheaeub 1t L Wi Lo
Lowvisonda to reesent eoeh of d 213 Wit i CxrshRIIVe puT ﬂ;‘;‘,am Godd Wt ko ddd
rot Divor U0 3len bub lev tes o b:“&:vn . inoiotent 0 (ot P 1l‘i: Chohony
creerced for the purchuse of three orient:i ruzs foliouing in wiry ode of on wivmdn
ruz dorter fnoooy Yool Sity.e M sckl hot Lyiov Tugndted aln uith Lo o ey o buy
uhf:sa ™o shieh gont CTR m::if* oy Nl eoehr ond Wb oo ko woeo ”uel it t‘ a theco
Toms e :m sf*rt Ly the .xeni nooun r?ek,lf*r vio Lopdem Woihos lrroco o e heon

of e Tuorso Silvoeona In o A;‘.‘s:,%c»u, Ny Gy ]
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Mics Gandy

Prior to the deliwsry of the rugs to Tashington, Chambers said that be
bad informed Hlas, Thite, and Silverman that fhey were guin: o be presentod with
glits as x token of gratitude for thelr sotivities for the Amerdcan Commimists,

Fa said that Yhdte and Sllverman sppeared plessad withi the fact that they were golng
o recelve such a gift. Biss, however, was more polite than plessed whan he received
hise It wxs Chanbers' recollection that the rugs wers deliverwmd to Silversants home
because of the Iattexrts close sasoclation with Thite and that Silverman deliversd
vhitets ry. The rog intended Tor Alger Hiss, s Chambers remechers, wss brought
by S{lvermay in his car obe ewening to & predesignated pint, a restauraod on
Rouke 1 aboubt thrse or fowr miles msat of Colllege Fark, miam. Chanbars ssid he
sccompanied Hisg in the latterts car t¢ that point and upon srriving tbere he gob
ont of Has® car, book the rug fven Silvermants automobile and carried it to Hiast
oare (Repord of SA Josaph e XKelly dated J2.23-/8 xt New York)

(It mey ba noted that Bay Julian adleiph has also aduitted receiving
an orisntal rug frow Devid Carpenter for similar ressons In this connection)

O December 15, 1948, Chambers was reintervigwed at the request of the
Specinl Assisient to the Abtorney General Thomns J. Domegan fo bhe purposs of A
ascertaining his apacilic knowledge, 1f any, of the typewrifer in the Hisz household
togathey with the related facbs concerning the trensmission of documents Ly Hiss to
Chanbers. Chawbers declared thal he had pever seen Priscllla Rlss operaie & Lype—
writer, thatldx wyderstanding® that she was meking typewritten coples of Statfe
Depariment doowmenty Iox frsnmaission to Chambers came Lrom Hiss s&nd his wife and
that he recslls no direct atatement by elther concerming such copving. Chawhars
snid ke ig *quits wurethat he nover hed occmsion to borrow ¥ typewriter from elther
Algey s Priwmcilia Risws and it ishis present reoollostion that he hiwself did not
om 2 typewrlter during the peried he was sasocistod with Riss and his wife., Ja
did point ouob, howaver, tiul there wis in his possession o part of that time &
Lypewriter which Lad besn given to him probably by J. feters for uss in cohnection
with his work in the apparatus. CUhasbers said ihat he is poeltive that this machive
wg % portable typevriter and thec It meay have besn & Remington. He mentlonsd that
it sy have beent Colomel Bykov who furnisbed him with thiz waching but belleved 1%
camp froe Ja Feters and that he wltimately disposed of it by abandouing it in g
public slavator or public cobveysnce at & bime snd plece ha did not pessmber.
Chambors belicved that he gob »id of tha meching afier lsaving the Cosemndat Parby
in &i%l,il‘}% but sadd that thde i only & conglusion and mot @ definile
racolloction,

Chambers declared that he could best spproximsis the dates of warious
meatings with Alper IHas by recalling that his last conversation with Hlss priox
to the HCUA hesrings in 1948 wceurred in Decomber, 1938, at which Lime he saw Hing

gk the lattexts residenne on Volis Place in “mahington and pleaded with HMisx 4o

9

 Si-break with the Tarty ss he himself hud done elight months before, Chambora said that
-neodmr Tixed the dabe o this fiml meeling by rememberdn; flat Hiss asked him what

Do jhTd of & Chadsties hiz fawdily was going to have and that Hiss paye him a anell

| prewooden relling pdn as & Christras gift for Chombers?! daughter. I is Clambers’ best

r-eheellaction that Nios moved into him Volta Flage nspisasee early in the spring of

Qui.e Tawm -

Hleaso,

~-15 -




1938 and although he has no definite rscollection of having met Rlss there mior

to the final m.eting he foals he must hava gone to see Hias at ihe Volts Place
address, bagin: this on his wife's recollection, Ie said mestings with Biss in 1937
were froquent, and usuelly took place al the 30th Street house wilok Blss ccoupled
&k that tine. In explaining the sxact method employed by Hlss and himself with
raspest to the documentary materisl being randlad, Chambors stated that he would
see Dlas uswelly ab the end of the week and receive from him watsver materisl Higs
had obtained during the woek. le anid it was the practios of Hlss to axtraect each
day certain mstorisl from the State Depariwment, take 1% %o hls home where 1L would
be copled on the Lypewriter, and refwn the origimal document to the Depariment

the next days. Chambers would then teke the iypewritten coples of suoch meterinl to
Carpenter who would photogreph this material, Cliambers would turn over the
microfiln thus produced to Colunel Bykov and would destroy the typewritten material,

. Tith respect to the fHour smell sheoty containing the handwmviiing of Alger
Hiss which are referred to above, Chambers explained that at the tima he would
make Lis weekly visit o HEisst home gome paterial mipght be In the forn of hamxdwritben
notas which hind not pet boen copled on the typewnlilor, Rather than wilt for this
materdial to be typed, Chambers would take thess pancilsd notes alony with the
typewritten materials Fowever, Chambers stated thal to the beslk of his present
recollection all of the wditen inforsation he geve Lo Colongl Dykov waz on film
and never was 1t the origimel documents or typed copies.

¥.th respect to his reason for having in his pomssssion in Yovembery 1948,
65 typewritten shests furnished him by Alger Hiss, Chasbers sxplained that they
were the lagt documents given hin by Hisw and that shortly prior to the time e
began receiving this pariicuier group of documonta he hed alrvekdy mede pp bis mind
to brosk sway from the Comvunist Farty snd had declded to retsln them for further
use Iin the svent 1{ becmme necessary to have decumendery yroof thai, in iach, not
only Alper Hiss byt the Camsunist Beriy wus involwed in esplonage a % the Unlted
States. Chambers made the cowervation that in all probebility the 65 sheals of
typeuritten mterizl referved to had been piotogmyphed in thoe usuel memner and that
the film developed hud been delivered by hinm to Bykov,

“ith respect to the rolls of microfilm that wers seized by the HCUA ont
Dacember 2, 1948, At the Chawbers® farm, {ebwemtheyPwdeem Hddan ix 8 pumpkin),
Chambers sxcpiained that in all peobaidlity this wes photoprephod rmteriad, the
microfilm for which he had Yecalwed at sbout tho tire he pad definitely decidoed to
lsave the Communist Perbty and for that veason had not turned it over 1o Bykove
{Wew York report of SA Joseph M. Kelly of Decemberz3, 1948)

Chrmbers wes intorviewsd on Jecember 31, 1948, by M. Ray Thearty of the

s oepariment. of Mustioe and & special Agent of the FBI in Mre “heartyts Offices M

thiz occasion Chambers fuwnished additional detslils corcorning his esplonage
opstabions and again referred to Boris Bykov to whom he said he had been introduced

LR hyl, Peters. Be repeated his statement that Bykov bad met on a smingle occasion
. Sromwtth Alger Piss as well as with other Individomls. Chasbers apsin mentioned the
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in the early 1930%s menrtioning that the primsry objective at first was to place
Communists in imporbant positions where they had opportunity for advancement in
order to formulate or influence policies slong lines favoring Communist interests,
Hie azain mentioned that this group inclnded among others, Alger and Doneld Hiss,
Henry Collins, John fbt, Chadles Kraner, Vicior Perlo, Nethan Witit, and Lee
Pressnan.

Concerning early operations, Chambers recsiled that in sbout 1935 2lger
His# had furnished him with a set of State Department documehts which Hiss had
secured through his employment with the Nys (Munitions Investigation} Committee.
Chambers said thai he photographed these documenis himself with a Leica camera
supplied by Je. Peters, He mentioned that Hisa had besn instrumenital in tsking
documents from the State Department furnished to the.Commitiee in the usazl course
of business and cbserved that a man named Gresne, a former professor of History at
Princeton University who was then in the State Department, had unwittingly
supplied these documents but subsequently becsme somewhat suspicious znd as a
result, the prsctice was discontinued,

Concerning Harry Dexter White, Chambers racalled that J. Peters had
introduced him to Oeorge Silverman st an early dabe and that Silvermsn inm turm had
introduced him to Thite in sbout 1936, He recalled vividly he said that Herry
thite wazr g financial expert who had evolved a fiscel plan for Soviet Russis in
which hé was greatly interested. Chombers sivised that in the summer of 1937 as
he recslls, Alger end Priscilla Hiss took Chembers to White's summer home in
Naw Haupshire to discusx this monetsry plan with him. He remembered that they
stopped the £irst nizht in Thomasion, Comnecticub, drove to Bhitets home the
following dsy and returned by way of Peterborough, Bew Hampshire, where they
shtended the performance of a summer stock compsny. Chambers also remembered
thet White's brother from Boston, Massachuselis, was at White's summer placs &t
the Hime, =

Chanbers again mentioned that Alger Hiss had conceived the idea thet
¥oel Fisld would be a zood source of inform:tion and had mede 2 sexiocus effort W
racruit Field only to return to Chembers with the report thet Field indiceited he was
zlready in a "parallel®, Chembers zlso said he had 2 vegus rsco)lection that Hiss
had relsted s ving made &n efford to recruit Laurence Duggan also and had reburned
giving the imprassion thab Duggan was already opersting. Chsmbers said he recalls
that Noal Field was the best fiiend of Lsurance Dugzan and he cshnot but believe
that Duggan was sware of the activity around hinm, '

~ Chanbers wss questionsd briefly sbout Herold Glzsser, menitioned above
in the sllsgalions of Elizsbeth Terrill Bentley. Chembera said that he was not
aware that Glasser slso fornished flger Hiss with any infomeation but understood
that Glasser wes » member of en unjerground cell. ’gainst this statement is that
of Miss Bentley to the effect that Chorles Kramer onee informed her thst Glasser
had been stolen from the Perlo Group by Hiss.

As 2 side light on Hiss; Chambers recalled thst Priscilla Hiss had been a

very close friend of Merian Bachrach and had contimed ‘bg seq her frequently ofter
being forbidden to de so by the apparatus, Kisseloff-24993
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Following the above interview Chambers oo his my out of the Justice
Bullding advised Speclal Agent Maurice A, Taylor that re was musploious of
Tilliaw Pe Marburyy the Baltinors Attorney who is representing Alper Hiss, Clambers
stated that he thouyht Marbwey may hawe ideological interest in the defense of
Biss which goes Iurther than his ordinary intercst as Hise' counmsel., e stated
thal Marbury had plenty of oppartunity to withdrew from the caee since the
documents wore produced but bad appearsd move intorested ihan ever. He recallsd
that Marbwy had questioned him at preat lonpgth regarding Helen Tare and the
meetings of the underpround zpoup in her viplin studiy at Tashington, De Co
Chambers said he concluded that in view of the somplete knowlsdge of Helen Thre
mgm:ad by Merbwry he muat have besn meare of tre fact that she was the daugiter
of £lla Reeve Bloors {“mshington report of Si Meurice A Dylory Jmmry 4y 1949)

ALGE!. HL W ILT: HVTEFED DECTYBER 4, 1948

Alger Hiss furnished a signad staterent to Special Lgents of the FBY
at Naltimore, Yaryland on Lecember 4, 194k. In this statement he referred to the
65 pares of typewritien materisl and four small sheets of paper besring hamiwritten
material which Chambers had introduced at & pretrial examination on November 17,
1946 in the office of Hiss' attorney, ¥illiam L. Marbury in Baltimore in con-
nection with the lidos libel suit a:al st Chacbers. Hiss stated that there had
been exhibited to him by the inlerviewing Agents photostatic copies of the
documents referred 1o and that he was satisfied thut they were copies of the
documents actually produced by Chambers.

Hiss said he had read portions of the court reporters transcription of
the deposition of Chanbters and said that according 4o a part of it, Chanbers on
Rovember 5, 1948, had been asked whether he had ever obtained zny documents from
Hiss for transmitital to the Communist Tarty and Chambers hed replied that he had
ncte

Hiss said that from & cursory examination of the typewritten material
mentioned above he would say that they appeared to be authentic copies of 1. .
State Departrent documents,or sumparics of such documents,dated approximately from
Janvary to I'arch, 1938. He adritted that documents similar to those in question
normally passed over his desk during his erployment as Assistant to the Assistant’
Secretary of St: te, the Honorable Irancis . Sayre. e sald he had no indeperdent
recollection of having seen any of the gquestioned documents or document summaries
while he was employed b, the Htate Tepsrbtrent. He said that by and large the
documents do not appear to be decuments of a very highly contidential nature and
would not have been treated in the Siate Depariment with any special precautions
at that time according to the securdty regulations then in effect. Hiss said

. zson b2t three of the four handwritten pages appeared to be in his own handwriting.
: 4% fhe—fourth page, ccnsisting of five handwritten lines, Hiss said may or msy not

. Slavin

- Ladc n his handwriting, bul does not look to him as if it wore.

. Nichols
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Hiry stated he learred from his attorney ond from yeading the above-
rentioned depositron that Chacbors elaimed the ouestioned documents and others
like them had been ottained by Hiss frem the SLtate Departuent and tht
typewritien coplcs of the lsrger documents had been wade on a typeeriter in
Hisst home eithcr by Hies or his wife, I'riscilla. He sald bc was also aware
of Charberst claim that Iss wonld subscquently return such decuments 9 the
files of the State Nonmxriment. Yo eald he vas &fse aw.re th b Chanbors allejed
that on wome occasions IMiss had turned over the retual State pjerartront docunents
to him, tat photographic copics would be rmade in a canndr unkpown to Hios and
thut these documents would then be returred to Hiss for return Lo the State
Jepartoent files.

Hiss denled that any of the above ¢lairs of Chazkers urc true. ie
algo denied that he ever pave the eripinals of the hasiwritten docuorents to
Charbers at any tiwe for any purpoce whatscesor. Hiss further denicd that any
of the clainms of Chavbers concerining & reeting batween Colonel Ivhov and Hiss ro
truge He sald he had never wmet, and had never heard of any hussisn nared Peter
or Coleonel Iykov unitil he was told of the tcstivony glven by Charkevs.

Hiso did admit thot he had a typewriter in his home in iashington
during the period from 1936 to some time after 1938, vhich wes en old-fashicned
machine and vas possibly an Tnderwood. tHe said that Yrs. Hiss, althcuch not
a typist, had usced this rachine somewhat as an arateur typist, bubt that he
never recalled having used it. e claired thot Jra. Hiss disposed of this
typewriter to elther a sccondvard typewriter concern or o soeondhord dealer in
uashington, . €. sore time subsequent to 1932, the exact dabte and place being
- unkrnown to hin. He denied having any knowledge of the presend whircabouts of
the typewriter, but cxplained that before it had come into the possession of his
ivredicte fanily, it had been the property of Thomas Fansler, the father of
Mrs. Hiss, who vas an insurance ggent in rhiladeiphia until his death in the
early 194018,

Cn this cccasion, Hiss declured that until he met Chambers face to
face at a sub-comzittee heoring of the House Cormitiee on Un—imerican Lctivities
on fupust 17, 1948, in the Iotel Commodore in N-w York £ity, he did not know
whother he had ever previougly met Charbors albhouph he thought that newspaper
pletures of him looked somewhat fexiliar. e ccknovledged th t when he first
appezred before the HoUh on bupust 5, 1948, he had stated thet to the bost of
hig knowledpe he lad rnevor met Chambers, cxplaining that at thot time 4% had
not cccurred to him thet Charbiers wipght be "Ceorge Crosley.' On fugust 16,
1948, he told a Sub-Jorxittee of the HOUM in jashington thet Chasbers micht be
& person previcusly known to him as "leorge Cresley." Upon confrentation on
August 17, he realized that Chagbors and George Crosleyh wore one znd the
sarze porson. He related that he firvst cet Chazbors when he, Hiss, was erployed
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as Tcgal soristant to the _urate Vandtions Vuv syipetion Corrdtice ahoul

bocuriory 1934 or Jeneury, W35, 71 ilet Bire he cald rhabors ce o to W
office in tho .enste Cffiece bulldin In auhir len and oboted et he vag
rree loree rocacine writer vho deslred dnforation for & uxwice of articlus
on t-e rerdticrs inveotiation. Chankors w.% Pir Lne Inoressien trat ke wes
Lardns surledie tripe io ) cshirgben frew liew Yor:n oLty wuiwre llis ssoused ho

livod.

Potween Whe tuen of Uk jear 1334=35 ard 1he «pring or oansor of 1930
e beres contmebed Wi povhnrs sl or eloht Woos, alweys dor thez rur’:”c of
obieinin: i.nfqr; wtion for ﬁ r; azire articles or of discussing the promlt._u
of vuniticns inves tipation. Hisy denled Lhet le ever saw or hesed from “Orouleyt
“ Aber thy wardng or Swor of 1936 until e vas coufronted with Mo ab e
oub=cormities horring rowila ed chova.

14
o
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Hige sold 1he U Jdering the roried shien Cha hors perlodically rot in
sueh with nim, he oeealionully borroved crall cuns of noney frew: Bigs, Lotalin-
20 o 330, ostminga 4 cr |5 al a time. Chambore aruecared 10 be harl-preciad
riveneially and furlhersiore, durdng this poriod sublot Hisst apartmont at

<2.3L ~ 22th Jtraety .., Cashingtony Do Co for -ipself, bis wife ond cuvlld,
at 60 & month. Hing acknovlodged that Chatters ard hie furily sperh ino or
three Joyg on the ihird floor of his home ab 205 ¥ fireet, I.0., Loshlnoton,
Ue Tw prior to taldng over the aparizent which he hed just suetled gpi freaw
wihdeh [Hios Lad just ooved.  Ih was Hieot reeollcefion wiwh Chrvb ypo mi 4R 1IN0
rathel el vonn S0 ol U8 Murdiale o 050D DoSEeSEle. & hnd not srrlved

on tise and thot he and hig fanily could rod, thorefore, rove inlo ihe JUth
~treet ap rinent irredistely. e csid thal es far as he know, Chanbers and
his fed ly 1ived in tre sperteont on Z2th Ctreet undil te expiration or thelr
lcase on July 1, 1635, TPturing thee subetcravey of the aparirovrt by Jhabees,
lizos ecniinued Lo pay the ronb, b cald, ol Chailoirs has rew arnﬁ buarscd hiw
for it ror jpas ho rowld s orall lours rentlo-ed sbove. & declirced thal on
e cevaulon ramnlore Gid ciwe blo s rws vhleh f” wokores cold Le bad roecuiven
from 8 g.:,,r'un of his. lurkbers :»re, widle the Chankors £41y stuyed at bis
house wn P Lirecet, lro. Cn& Lars ’s&iz;tt;d porirait of Timotoy ho‘.::s,on, the
con of “ro. Ldss by a forer . crrla oy, 2L a8 Vin elpnl poors 2l

Kles clained to iave no elour recelleeticn of Ve wato of nle gt
eadact »itl Chavters bat said 41 probably ceeored In t7¢ s ordlen or fanzer of
1926 wille dice vag er vloyed as on alttorney by th. ‘e m_bm £ vmuhic:e in
washin ton, Y. ©. dovever, he coid Lt he does reeall the rocting culte veld
anl that on 1tie ceecaslon be told Cha-bers thoed he did rnot think the lalicor
would ewver resoy tha leans ke lad rade to hin and vl ke, Tiog, thoernt any
further contacts crhiuld ko Bdooontinucd. "ag caldd o vioned o sl o L%

Cha: Tors noJer radd his wry furnds 1“«f* I prpetg. Ve tadd i Jrrdie; U
repicd ent on ] c:;i;»c'ved, oot of B Ttm, .;-s i . a_.»f.lﬂ Ly Chaslers oliior ot

ffles? oilies or for lunsn, ith Log ; 2 010 oneestions 'd*‘cl‘t U oows - uy
rave conbacloa hin on codrdd oecasions ob ;mwb' 5l lonce
Klsseloff—24996
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In connectlon vith the sublease of the apartuent, Hiss said he
occasionally lent Chambers his 1929 Ford roadster. CSome time after the summer
of 1335, when he accuired a 1935 Plymouth Sedan, Hiss sald he told Chambers
that he could have the Ford Roadster, & cur which he understood had a trade-in
vidue of 25, If Chambers used the Ford in the Fall of 1935 or the winter of
1935-36, it must have been only occasionally because, continued Hiss, he recalled
it sitting on the streets of Georgetown during a number of months of that
winter. Fe claimed thot Chambers took permanent possession of the car under such
circumstances some time befors May or June, 1936. Ab that time or before he
had turned over the Certificate of Title, he said, to Chambers but has no
recollection of the occasion. The Certificate of Title for the Ford, he admitted,
bears what appears to be his signature, W tnessed under date of July 23, 1936
by Yarvin Smith, a notary public, who was also employed in the ss:e office
as he was in the Deparitment of Justice, Hiss sald he could orly assume that
the Certificate was brought to him in his office in the jDepartment of Jusbice
by some one who said that he had disposed of the car without completing the
legal technicalities required and that he signed it under those ecircumstances,
asking Srith to witness his signature.

Hiss said he had endeavored personally and through counsel and private
investijators to locate other persons who knew Chambers as "Ceorge Crosley'
during the period from the turn of the year 1934 -35 to the Spring or Summer
of 1936 but without success. He said he had discovered one person who claimed
to know that Chanbers at one time had submitted a wanuscript to him for
publication under the nare of "George Crosley" but that that was during a
much carlier period, approximately in 1926,

Hiss denied that he is or has ever been a member of the Communist
Party or that he has ever attended any Communigt Party meetings. Likewise,
he denled that he has ever been & wember of & Communist Psrty, espionage
apparatus or under;round group in Lashington or any whers else ab any time.
He said he never saw Chambers ail any time in the State Teparbtment and knows of
no opporiunity which Chambers may have had, either in Hiss' State Department
cffice or residence or any other place, to obbtain apy documents pertaining to
State Department business during the period 1937-38 or at any other time,

He said he does not know whether Chambéers personally obbtained these
documents from the State Depariment or whether he had some confederate who
cooperated with him in obtaining these documents. He asserted that Chsmbers?
entire story with respect to the matters outlined above which relate to Hiss
is a complete fabrication, except as he hud obherwise irdicated. He said
he does not know what motive Chambers could have for making such accusations
against him but thinks that a thorough examination of Chambers! life and
personal background might throw some light on the problem. (.ource: Baltimore
report of SA Frank G. Johnstone of 12/4/48)Kisseloff-24997
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In addition to the above remarks which wure contained in his
signed stutement; Hiss further siated tl:ut he belleves ithat Crnawbers is
& psyclhopathic rersonality and that all of his sllegatlions relating to Hiss
sre fabricaticns. Both Hiss and his attorney, illiam L. Larbury, based
their joint belief in this respect on the fact that in 1920 Chambers trenslated
from the Germén & novel by Fran® ierfel entitled "Class Leunion.® The story
recounted in "Class Feunlon® has a striking counterpert in the present
Hist=Chambers controversy and it is evident that Chambers has used some of
the exact phrassology in this novel in his testimony before the HCUA, ss well as
in his pretrial deposition at Bsliimore, according to them.

Hiss and farbury also advanced as & possible reason for Chambers?
alleged fabrications involving Iiss that {the story was of assistanece to
Chambers ¥#n oblaining his firslt position with Time 'sgazine. Hiss stited
that Chambors [irst told the story involwing him in aboub 1939 to Isarec Don
Levine, Fditor of "lain Talk,® an anti-Communist publicction of lew York City,
tut that Levine refused to publish it. Iven at that time he pointed cut
most of the individuals naged by Charbers were no lomger in the erploy of the
Government, except Hiss who was advencing as a rathor prominent oificial. Tithout
the name of Hiss in the vexposahn such a gtory would not be sufficiently
sensational to attract the attention of Time Yagazine, a prospective exployer
of Chambers at the tirce.

Hiss! story sugsested the possibility that Chapbers could hive stolen
the Stute separiment documents in question bimself, instead of having obtained
them from Hiss. In support of this theory, Hiss said that his private
investigation of chambors' background had revealed that Chambers was possibly
employed in Lashington, D. €. in 1938 on a Failroad Netirement roject sponsored
by the LPA and thet this project had offices in an old theater tuilding xairtained
as & storehdure for old Government records,located in the vicinity of the main
state Department bullding. It was the thoupht of Hiss and !'arbury that
Chambers ray have gained access to the Stabe lepartment through familiarity
with other buildings in the general locdl it where he was employed.

Hiss and ferbury both stated thet they vere partieulerly izpresced
by the fact that Chaxbers did not produce the documents involved in this case
for patriotic reasons, but only "to save his neck in a 1ibel suit.® Hiss and
Yarbury assured the interviewing Apentsof their desire t¢ cooperate with the
Covernment in every way in an effort {c sscertain the true facts of this case.
(Source: Taltimore rcport of 0A Frenk: G. Johrstone, deled 12/14/49)
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PATSCTILA PIES TN RVINALD Il W I 6 and 7, 1948

Alger lHast wife, Friscilla, was interviewed in Lic presence of her
attorney, .draed C. elosn, by mpeelal foents of the PUT ab Gow Zork Jity on
fecenter 6, 1942 and furnished & signed statercnd dated Deecicer 7, 104U,
coveriny ti¢ substance of hup rerarks on the provieus day. In this statenent
iro. Hiss pald thed soze time in 1935 chie et & man nawed #Ceorge Crosloyh
whom she now Lelleves to hawe boon ' hittaker Charbsrs. Che also mentioned that
Charbers and his wife lived in & spsre roonsdn ithe Hiss residence at &35 P
Street, HNoi. in ashington, 0. C. while the Chambers family vas walting to
rove inbo tie premises at 2831 - 25tk Ttreet, R.'.. which had turn sublot to
Chaxbers by bur husbard. the said thet as far us she knows, no lease was drawn
for tho sublotling of these premises. the also admitied neeting Chambers on
several occasions when he cnlled at the Hiss howe to visit her husband. {he
glso recalled that Hiss pave a 1929 Ford asutomob'le which he had owned to
Chambers., i{he caid that as far as she can remerber, she hzs not aseen
Chaxbers since sope time in 1936.

Zre. Hiss denied that her hustand sver turned over any Covernment
documents to Chambers in hor presence or so far as she knows, at any other
lime, for the purpose of having them photographed. Ghe sald that her husband
while employed by the Covernment oceasionally brought work hore from his office
but that she never personally examined any of this materisl and has no knorledre
of its conlunts,

foncerning a typewriter which she possessed at one time, !rs. Hiss said
that some time in 1932 or 1933, &s far es she can recall, her father, Thomas L.
Yansler, who was in the lhsurance business in Philadelphia, had given her a
typenriter which had belonged to him. {he said she does not recall whether
she had this typewriter while residing in lew York gity, nor does she recall
the rake of this ras“ine or how she digposed of 1t. she seid she was not a
proficient typist, bub did type several things on it, including part of a
manuseript for a book which was later published by the Carnegie Corporation.

Lhe sald she is of the belief that she prepared the rest of this manuscript
in long hand. (Gxtensive investigation has failed to locate this manuseript.)

Yre. Higs stcted that she hws never heard her husband, Llper Hiss, oy

Chazboers discuss any saterial which had been obtained from the Covernment or
woeuments which Yr. Hlss may bavo had in his possesgion in his officlal
capacitye. UThe said thel she has never been acquainted with an individual known
as Colonel Iykov whom she understands Chawbers claims to have introduced to
ggr hnsg:ng. Zhe denied the;t she has ever copied or typed any U. . Goavernment

cumen or the purpese of piving thoem o o sgource:s lew York repord
of A Jeseph b, Kelly, dated 12/23/48) @@0?54949 P




INTERVIEWS ITH OTHER INDIVIDUALS

Then Henry Jullian l.:dleizh was interviewed by Specisl Acents of
the FRI on December 6, 1948 at "ashington, D. C,, he furnished a signed statement
in which he gave the details of his activities as & member of the Cornmunist
ecpionage underground in .ashington, i}. C. in the 1930's while employed in
the State Depertment.

adleigh sajd that during his erployment in the Trade Agrecment
pivision of the Stste Department, one of his colleugues was Alyer lilss who was
then Ascistant to Francis B. Sayre, Avsistant to the fecretary of State, and
wes sufficiently acquainted with Hiss to know him by his first name. Jiis
duties brought him into fairly frequent contact with #Hiss and he had cccasion
to discuss natters of official business with him. His personal contacts outside
the office, he said, were confined to one luncheon date.

wadleigh said that he never went to Hiss' home, nor did Hiss ever come
to hir, izdleigh furnished no information vhich indicated thot Hiss had been
involved in Communist espionage. (Source: .ashinglon report of SA Lambert G.
Zander d.ted 12/7/43)

Viadleigh wag ajain inlerviewed by Epecial Agents of the FRI at few
York City on December 14, 1948, at which tize he furnished ancticr signed
statenent. In ihis statement he declared that when the Federal Grand Jury at
Hew York had questioned him on December 11, 1948, one of the jurors asked him
if he possessed & typewriter and if he had ever loaned it to lirs. Hiss. Tadleigh
said that he also affirmed the statement made on that occasion that he had
never loaned a typewriter to lrs. Eiss and added that he never lent one to
Mr. Hiss. (Source: New York report of £A Joseph . Felly dated 12/23/48)

Mrs. Hede mssing, also known as Hede Gumpertz, was interviewed by
Special Agents of the FBI on December 7, 1948. At thet time Frc. Massing stated
thet for approxinutely one year, or at least for a period of time which
ircluded & winter and a summer, she had been endeavoring to pursuvade *oel
Field, a State Depariment employee, to enter into the intelli;ence work she
was nerforming on behalf of the Loviets or the Comintern. She stated that she
was not certain th:t she was woriiing for the Sovicts nor did she know whether
or not Noel Field understood that he was being recruibed for the Soviets.
However, she raid, she is certain that he knew that he was to work in behalf
of the Copmunist Tnternational cause. Mrs. ¥Massing stated that she had proposed
to Noel Field that he obtain infor:ation from the State Tepzrtment and turn it
over to her; she would then see to it that it was turned over to her
superior, "Boris,¥ who would send it either to hussia or to & representative

of the:Comintern, HNHrs., Wassing explained that she frecuently went to l.ashington
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ard stayed with Fleld and his wife at theiy aparivent while she was "developing®
him,

After sbout a year, and possibly in the winter of 1935-36,
Noel Field tuld I'rs. Lassing thal scmeone else was slso attoppting to reeruit
him to do the same work and ho did not know Just what to do. Ilirs.
Vassing told Field that she would like to meet this individual so that they
could come to an understanding, whereupon Field said he would arrange a
zeeting.

rbout & week later, according to Hrs. ¥assing, TField gave a dinner
narty at nlg apurtcent in vashington. (he said that Horta Field, loel's vife,
¥as present, togethor with ticel, aerself and Alpeor Hiss. She cannot recnll
whether or not anyone else vus present, indicating tial there miay have been
& few cthers thore. Hovever, Iirs. Riger Hiss was not present. Hoel Field
then told irs. Yassing that Rlper Hiss waes the person who was brylng to reeruit
him. e told her this either before, or on the night of the dinner party.
wrs. L.assing ecaid that she vag iwmpressed by Hisa' good lcoks, chamm,
and intelligence, and that they pob along very well. Immediastely after the
dinner ard abt the {irst moment when Irs. lassing and Hise could get togebher
they had a conversation, which;te the best of !.rs. Kassing!s recollection,
ran as f£cllowas

rgloer Hices  Lell, you are the famous girl who is meddling in my affairs.
Hede Lassing: And you are the man who ig reddling in my affairs.
Alier Wess vhat is your apparatus?

Hede lammsing: I wouldnt't ask that questicn of you. You shouldn'd ash it
of ma!l

{They both laughed at this)
Mger Hiss: well, we'll fight it out to sce who gets loel.
Fede assing: I'11 beat you in this gawe because I & woman.

Aftor this either Fede or Alger said, "What difference does it make whe
gets fLoel, we're both working for the sare boss.”
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Ers. Jassing can not rcceall shother she rade this lattoer
statement or whether Alger Iisec made it. Che soid that to her
tho statement meant that they vere Luth working fox the saue cance,
nerely the Gormunist Intcrnalional ) olement. ro. waseing stuiled
thet there vas no cuesbion in her rind thet HBles viae vorking for sore
branch of Hoviet intelligence or for tue Lomintern, &nd was trying to
reeruit Fleld to work for him and for & branch vaich vas in cemetition
with her group hesded by “Poris.n

¥ra, lassing stated ihet she gol dlong very well with [1,er Hiss
throughouwt the evening end thet they ccensd Yo aoree on everything., After
the meeting Yrs. Hassing returned to lew York whoere ghe reporied the resulis
of her meeting with Hiss to her supericr floris.’t “Forie® vas delighied
and slapped rs. Jassing on the back, exelalsing, "Good girlit He instructed
her not te see Higs in the future. Frs. Laseln; steted th: b che nover saw
Llrer Hiss either befiire or after tiis one dinner party abt el Field's apurtment.
£he stated that she tus seen wany phobographs of flycr filss in the rewepspers
in recent wonths and ihat she is corlain that it was zlger liiss she met in
Field's apartment, adding thet she wos probably staying at the Field spartment
the nirht she ret him. Irs., Levsing seid thet she eventually won Tield and
he "onerated® Ior her group.

Arrangements were ravde to confront flger Hisy with lirs, lfassing ab
the Hew York Office of the TSI on Decenber 9, 1942, Neltlcr Tiss nor
Mpssing eald anrthing on this cecdsicn. Moo was reguosled Llmmedliialy
prior to the confrontation to view Mrs. Massing long enough to satisfy
himself with ceriainty as to vhether or not he had ever scen hor before.
ffter he observed her for approximately two minutes, he indicated that he had
setisfied himself and was, accordingly, vecorted from the room. He then
declared th:t he was positive he had never talked with ihe voman ha had
Juet seen at any time or place, thut he hid nd recollectlon whatsvever of
ever having met her and that the only qualiflicalion he would rake in his
denial of acquaintanceship or intreduction to her wag that it vas barely
posgible that he might have been casuglly dintroduced io her gb a lurpe affair
vhere hundreds of people wipht have been present and he night have been
introduced triefly to a preat nucber of persons. He decluared that this
contingency was an excecdingly remote possibiliilty.

On the following day & second confrontation of Iiss with frs. ‘assing
was arranged and cn thie cccasion he was sccorpanied by his attorrer, Tdvard C.
Yelean. This reebting lasted approxinetely 15 rdnutes, during vhich tire I'rs.
Yassing atlerplted, by glving her recolleeticn of the econversation reporxted above
between nherself and lilss, to refresh his rccollection, Che stated, for instance,
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that she roenlled definituly that this conversation {ooll place at the hone
of Toel Iield in mohdngton, Vhub Mield and nls wife were -resent, that
Slier Hive wue nub acconpunied by nis wife, and that thore may have bsenh a
few obthay oxgong prosent.  Che poinded oub Yo fidss thet she remerborsd
thelr ~rivate conversation apart from the others immediately afior dinner.

Hiss, huwever, insloted Loxb lre. lassing was surely mistuken
in her iderntificriion of hirm &s the pan with whom she corwversed on thed
occasion and very pleasantly thanked [ra. tassing for atteppbing 1o vhelp.w

- ifter lesving the room where the gbove~described confrontation tock
place, Hiss expressed complete acazement trat this woman would be 80 positive
of her recollsction of an event which he was equally positive never took
place.

{Lourcer Lew York report of Cpeeial Apcnt Jiseph 5. Felly dated
1z/23/48.)

L hen tho lete Laurence H. Tugran was interviewed by Special Arcnts
of the FIT at “ow York city, on Tecerber 10, 1948, he declared that he was
unable to recull clearly any one ne ed lede (umpertz, but acknowledged that
he had pessibly met her through feel I'leld or Rodney Dutch, & newspancr man
wno nad worked in Tashington hut who has since died. Duyran astated that b
he had ever becn recruited Ly Fede fumpertz then he never recoynized it and
denied thabt he had ever gone to see her superior, stating that he never went.
to sce anyone at her rooucst.

oncerning flger Hiss, Durpon stated that he first ret hiw in
vashington, D. C. probably arcund 1934 at which vire iliss was employed by the
Arriculiural Adjusiment Administration. e mentioned that later, prebably
around 1936, Wiss caze to the Stute Dorartment where he worked in the Trade
Arreenents Lection and later in the Far Lastern lecltlon. Dupgan saild that he
arnd 7186 nover worked in the sarme cecticon of tho Utate Derartment. WHe added
that hic friendship with Hiss wes very casual and that they saw each other but
once or twice a resr, usually at socisl functions. fle added thai he did nob
koow Hisst political philosophy but was of the opinion that Hiss was a thoroughly
loyal Irmerican. He added that he was surpriscd to hear of the charges rade by
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Charbers against flyer Hiss as nothing had ever come to his attention which
would indicate that Hiss was a Communist or wes engaged in cspionsge while
employed in the Hitate Derariment. He declared that Alger Wiss had ncver
approached him at any time to do anything in behalf of the Coviets or of the
Cormunist International.

Duggan alse sald that he kmew Alger Hiss'! brother, Donald [Kss, and
felt the sare aboul Donald as hé did aboub Alger, stabing that nothing had
cver come to hie attentlen concerning Donald widch would indicate that he was
a Communist or had been cngaged in esplonage. [He further stated that Donald
Hiss lilewise had never approached him to work in the intercsts of the Soviet
tnion or the Communist International.

Tuppan reluted that he believed Alper Hiss and Hoel Field twere
acquainted and that it was his irpression that they had ¥nown cach other prior
to 1936 and had bacoze pore friondly thereafter. Tupgen said that so fur as
he could recall he had never attended a dinrer party at which Alrer Hlisc and
Hoel Field were present and could nol remesber ever having seen them
togsther,

Aluxander Oregory-Craif Barsine is a former Russian diplomatic officer
who defected from the Fussians in 1937 in Athens, Greece and subsequently came
to the United States vhere he became a citizen ard is presentdy ernloved by
the Tuseien Lection of the Yoice of fpericar Bivision of the State
Department.

Cn Celober 22, 1946 Fred B. Lyon, of the Utate Department, called the
FBI and advised that he understeod thet larcine reportedly had told scre one
that he, Parmine, had seen & list of fureign spents of the Coviets and that
Alger Hies! nare vas on this list. u

is a result, Iamine vas inrediately interviewed by fpeciel frents of
the FBI ab Xew Tork City. He, hovever, claired to be unaware of tae identity
of any actual Soviet agents in the United Stetes and furnished no inforzation
concerning Hiss. He was given ample opportunity to rention having ceen such a
list as was reported, tho he 1cs not directly questioned on the ratter.
(L00~176949~12,13,14)

i On Decembor 14, 1948 Dormine was again interviewed ard speeifically
questioned corcerning the pousibility of his ever having seen the list referred
to and in repard to hig knowledge of Alger Hiss. Larmine denied that he had
ever seeén such a list or thet he hod over scen the nare of Llrer Iiss on such =
list. He did say that he had heard Alrer Hllgs rffﬁrffg 20 a8 belng an arent of
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the Soviet 1ilitary Intellirence. In cxplanation of thig, he said that in the
early part of 193¢ after his own defection from the Eoviet Iiplowatic Service «
he had wvisited vialter Krivitsky at the latter's hotel in Paris, Framce.
Kxrivibsky had recently defected from the Soviet Intelligence fervice and
Barmine claimed that his visit to him was &t the instigation of some mutual
friends in the Socislist Party of France. Parmine said he was very susplcious
of Erivitsky's defection and thought that he might, in fact, be & G°U Apent

who was scarching for Parmine in an attempt to kill him or return him to FRussia.
In an attempt to establish the reliability of the man, Farmine sald he asked
Erivitsky to supply him with the names of certain people in Hoscow who should be
known to him if he had been in the military intelligence EKrivitsky complied

by paming a number of individuals, khone of whom Rermine is able to rceall at the
present tirme.

Barmine, still uncerbtain, then asked Lyiviisky to nase some of the
individuals who vere working for the Soviet iilitary Jntelli,ence in America.
According to Barmine, Kriviisky then named about ten peraons, including Alger
Hlss, George Ulnk and Harry Dexter Vhite. Parmine said he could not remember
the names of tho others rentioned by Zrivitsky. FHe claimed thabt Vriviitsky
gave no furthor explanation of this allepation and eaid that he had no further
discussion along these lines with Krivitsky, eithcr in France or the United
States, ‘ .

Barmine also recalled one other incident involving the name of Alper
Hiss. He placed this as belng some time in 1945 or 1946 and suid that on this
occasion he dined in the home of 8 couple, whuse names he could not remezber
but who lived in Vestchester County, Hew York. After dinner a discussion
doveloped concerning the number of {emmunists working in the W. S. Covermment.
Barmine sald that the names of saveral people were mentiored but that the only
one ho 8pecifically recalled way that of Aljer Hiss. The latter, according to
Barxine, was referred o by his acovaintances as being a Communist, and it was
his reccllection that they had described him as teing Chief Counsel in the
- State Department. (New York report of Special Agent Joseph M. Kelly, dated
12/23/48, pages €8 and £9)

Louis F. Budenz, Assistant Professor at Fordham University and
forwerly Manaping Editor of the Daily %orker,vas interviewed in Decerber, 1948
concerning Alger Hiss. He advised that he had never met Alger Iidsa, bubt
understood that he was a rember of the Communist Farty connected with the
VWashington group. Pudens stated that he could not place the date when he first
heard of Hiss as a Party member. Fe added that he can recall two instancss

when Hiss was mentioned in a discussion by ; The first discussion
EEot
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took place during the I«Ltler-utalm faei at the liatlopad Head~vartorzs of

tre Cermunist Purty. Pudenz, Toy “udsen and Notsri inpor vore present

and cossibly others. They vere disenssing an attack on the “2ily Lorker and
coreone nentiored that lathan Uittt end lee Frossman could not be oo helpful
Lucause they were under attack at the tire. dpor Hiss vas then mendicned
as souneons wno vould ke holpfel &nd vho was a geed Conrade.

The second direussion recalled by Tudenz toci: place in Jack riachelre
office souc tire in 1945, on thich oceesion thore vere prescnt: Stachel,
Fudenz, :njerne Dennis and poueibly Charics Frumbein. The subject of discussion
on ihids cecasion was the fmerasia Cace. Lennds stated that Lieubenanl fndrow
1oth had suppested Lalb Flper ies chould be uscd o quash Lo case.

Ludenz u‘oat,ed that he had furndshed the stove information to the How,
in I xecutive Zession. H. saia he did not knovw wnether or not Friseills Ilics orp
_n.mald liies vere renbers of the Cownunist karty.

In addition to the avove informzation, kuders bad mentloncd in a

nreviovs interview on Jurust 26, 19428 that during the iitler-Gialin Jzetl

u ene Dennis had contacted hin at the 71y Lorlar office arnd stsicd vt Ye
tod a techniezl difficulty and wanted Lo Ixm\ if Twdenz felt that Towrd
Junter in v ashinston muld help him Pennis contimed that he did rot wiech to
contaet Alrer Fiss since I¥ss vas under a cloud &t the time. ™udenz seid it
Tas ks underston dng il the technicsl difviendiy ronticrncd by fennic roloreed
to Deanis! uce ¢f a fravdulent paseport in the act. (Losree: LY. renort of
L4 Joroph Ti. Telly, doted 3,2/23/427, pa.e 91)

Leax Yorgen, & vormer leader in lepro Comunist cir-..les in lew York
ho recently Loft the Communlst Farby and has become openly hostile to it,
.85 interviewed st ll-w Yerk City on Decerber 20, 1948, Yvrg'en advisced t.‘.m be
virst saw Alper Hiss in foril, 1945 at the Srn Promcises Confercrice of the
United rations at vihich tize he belicved W ss weg ackbing as leerctary to 7dvary
1is Gtettinius. e adulsed thot hﬂ did not inow vholher or not hise is conngebed
#1th the rommmist Ferby, nor coos he lmow the bachprawnd of Aljer Viss. (Tt
gold be noted itlatb accord:m{, to Georie Wowlit, runtiored bolew, Yorgen
rad inforwation concerning Hiss.)

Yorgen Jid advise thet in the I'0ll of 1946, fuvdl loleson brousht Inlo
his osfice ab the f‘uun~j.l of Africen AD airs & voian nosed fleincr (prorctic ) x "o
ald at teotine tht o 1@ :‘ém tre olstor-in-lav of L1 er Hies. Iobec on reco ended

bux for expnloyreont and she was enployed Iren uf.ﬂta.luvl’, 1946 1o early 1947 ah-

a renprescentative of the {"oum,il of Liv‘icdn rffalrs, roporting on i.m, daily
activivics off the Uniled letione ab ire Unl Tér%%é@?f g’googutm T.xiEn, hovever,
cald he hod no iror abion wideh vouldd nuiwe "Uov i S Pocramict. .




George Hewitt was interviewed on December 20, 1948 at New York
City. He advised that he met Alger HMiss in 1937 or 1938 at a Parby reeting,
the purpose of which was to discuss the Nepgro question and the Communist
Purty infiltration of thc tcst Indles. According to Hewitt, this rmeeting took
place in an apurtcent nouse near .ost Zlot Lircet in [ow Tork City ard vas
attended by J. Peters, rose iortis, Jack Stachel, 7cd Lascett, lax Steinberg,
Bill Imwrence and the two Hiss brothors, Alger and ponald.

Howitt further sald that he melt both 4lger and Donald Hiss on one
cecasion in ashington about 1940, on the occasion of an orgenigzational meeting
of the *ational lepro Congress held in the rcar of one of the Congrese Halls
on Penmsylvania Avenue. He caid 35 or 47 others wore rresent, including l'ax
Yergen, James i. Yord, kose wnortis, Nax Sieinberg and Bob Carpbell. (In this
connection, Yergen advised thab he does not recall being ab this rmeeting.)
Hewitt stated that Alger Hiss left the meecting after a very short time. He
sald he did not inow elther Alger or Tonald and has never spoken to them. e
indicated that he thought they were UCI Agentsi® thet is, Intorrational
Apents of the Communist Party whose duty il is to observe at such meetings and
to report back to Noscow,.

Following tre interview Hewitt vas taken to the vieinity of Vest 21st
Street in an atiempt to locate the aperiment house rentiored by him. Ho advised
that the apartment house at 8 iest 16th Strect is tho building. which he believes
was Lhe one where the meeting he described had been held and pointed out
Apartront P=-35 as the one in which the mecting ¥ool: place. (Turther inouiry
is being made concerning this development.) ’

Yarc Catudal, Advisor, Divisicn of Commercial Tolicy, Department of
State, was interviewed in Dacember, 1948 at Tashington, ». G. with respect to
Eenry Julian tadleigh. Catudal said thet he vas acquainted with Alger Hiss
during the period 1936 and thut wadleigh also knew Hiss but slated that the
nature of the officisl business in the Division of Trade Agreements made it
necessary for all three of them, Hiss as a superior, and vadleigh znd Catudal, to
bave sone wrofessional relations with each other. Fowever, Catudal added
that.he never knew of Hiss' association with “adleigh %o be aryrthing more than
an office relationshlp and that it was his irmpression that Hiss and vadleigh
were not cceial accualntances. Gatudal advised that thore had ncver been anything
of & porsonal noture or in connection with official natbters that ever led him
to consider cither vadleigh or Hiss anything but loysl imericans. ‘

Voodbury ¥illoughby, Chief of the rommercial Policy Division of the
Departrent of State, upon being interviewed at Teshingbon, D. C. in Docerber,

Kisseloff-25007

- 3L ~



gdddd ada:

Tolson
Cle
Qlavin

Ladd
Nichols

1948, regerding wadleih declcred thet he could think of nothing on the
pert of lrdleish or Hiss widich mizht indicrte eny inclinstion toward a
sympothy with ¢ foreign country.

iiilloushby, who expleined that he hrd worked with Uedleigh in the
State Nepartment in 1936 snd ~zain from fujust, 1937 to turust, 1939, in the
Division of Trade fgreenents, said theb he was gertain thet there mey heve
baon sone officisl contacts between Hies and Wadleigh, as Wedleigh heid helped
draft speeches for Lymn R. Zdainster and for irencis Seyre. However, seceording
to TAllouzhby, he weg never awcre that uedleigh end Hiss were friendly or that
they were social zcquaintences. (Cource: Report of UA Alexsnder . Neale,

doted 12-27-48, poges 5, 6 and 7)

In the sizned statement furnished by Chanbers on Decenber 3, 1944,
to fpecisl fjents of the ¥8I at Brltimore, he cl-imed that one of the
photosrephars who photozraphed the docuzents which flzer liss ond others
employed by the United States Jovernment hed furnished to him was an
individual whow he knew only as, "Felix."

On Decenber 19, 1948, 3L Azents together with Chambers toured
sbout in » seotion of Beltimore, Maryland, in rn effort te locate » house
where the lebter believed "Jelix® hed cnce liveds The sesrch was nrrrowed
to the 2100 block of thres streets end by ¢ check of veriocus directories
for the psrtinent period of 1937-38, it was deternined that felix Muzust Insler-
aan had lived ot that time ot 2113 Czllow ’venue. (Through further investi-
2etion o photograph of Inalernsn was obtained and identified by Choubers as
that of "Felix"). It was also deternined thr~t Inslermsn has more recently
been employed by the Jonersl Tlectrie Compeny at ! chenectedy, Hew York.
(Beltimore Report of Frenik 3. Johnstone 12-23-48) -

when inberviewed on December 23, 1948, by Cpeclal Agents of the
<L, Inslerian denied in 2 sizned stotement knowing Cheabers or that he
had ever token rny photozrephs or mlerofilm for Chrmbers. Inslertan sglso
declrred upon beinz shown photozr-phs of Alger Hiss, Zrenklin Victor
Reno, Pririck Ghelen; Bernard Leinkrentz end Henry J. Jadleigh, that es far
as he can recally he hos rover et eny of thea.

Inslerien's sirbenent in Zeneral expressed » deniel that he hsd

rosen_—gver onjaged in ~ny type of espionags work or hai ever been r nenber of the

Tracy.

g —tiomaunist Portys (Report of LA Francis D. O'Bryen, 12-30-48, of New York.)

e Kisseloff-25008
Tamm

- 32 -




Fazerous other inlivederle both in rnd out o the Jes rtzent of
“trha havo baen Intoyvieasd in on offort to tlhoow ~dditienal 1i-ht on tle
romorted oonlon-gea retivition of “1jer Hisy withood rocult.
L

3.0 A TCEND BY COIAAL et JINY, DECTIT

On Mecesbar 15, 1948, the Jadersl Joand dury rb Jew ork Cliy
returnod o two count indictqent ry-dnst “lzer liss ehrrzing him with
violrticne of Wiile 13, footion 1621 of Unitad Jb:tes Code (Perjury ' trtute).

The firsy count of the dclictzont chrrged th © *Lzer Hiss hed
testillied bofora the Trand Jury to the affect thrt neither ha nor his wifs
Lt aver tumed ovar zny Jocwamts of the 4 te Naprrizent or ¢f any other
evernuent orgenzsation or ooy copies thecool to . hittrler Chabers or to
oy othor ansathorized porsons. This tostimony, sccording to tue indictzent,
wag tnbrag in th-d liss in or sboot the wonths of Jebrasry and lrrch, 1038,
hed faeaiched Yo Jo7 dvid Jhittoher Chrabers, wio sas rob then and thore 2
pareon suthorlgad to rocelve tho usxe, co-ies of maiserous sacret coniidentirl
end restricted docanents, aritings -l other nrreru, tle oriinals ol aldch
hird basn resosved and axtrected from thoe possession and castody of the State
Jeparbient in violatien of the Uniled "totes Code.

iha vecend cos b chzeged tho b Slthoush lwss bactifisd thal ha
ked not sean hitbaier Chesbere cftor Jemuary 1, 1937, Hiss in £rob hod seen
and gonverrad with Cheabers in ox shout the months of Jebruary sni krrch, 1938,
in violstion of United ' tates Code. (deport of &% Joceph Y. Helly, 12-23-4E,
Tow fork, prge 93) |

s T 4o

CHEY oo (o g JAZHG 10D A0 LOMECTeED T 1937-38,

on hasenver 20, 1948, o peclal ‘zont of tre MBI recomprnied
zn invastiz-tor of the HOUA to tie “astion Pedak Compeny ot Hochaecter, Naw York,
ard to the Dusont Company's rhoto Uroluchks Dapartniont o4 Farling Ilsa Jersoy,
where the five rolls of fila obtrined by the ICUL from Cheabers on Jocesabar 2,
1948, asre exhibited Lo comprny offici-le in rn ~tieapt to deteraine the d-te
of the vikats asnufectura.

o —— The following Jnform-ticn ¥ar rscerlained through the chuen Todsk

Lu —Tomnany ~b llochester, New York:

Rosen_ —
Tracy.
o 1. 2 voll didentillod as Jrend Jury exhibit |48 (Complately filled
kro :ngﬁom Aeu3 130 ) wan it from »~ Lrrze roll at the plant during the pericd from
e oo Ty Ly 1037, to Jonuury 1, 1930,  fhic £11 was daseribed es positive lzetian

i rese —oeroby Siln ol 35 ma. elus.
e Kisseloff-25009
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2e Arother rill o7 {1z (Orand Qury esrdbit £49) was s1dd fron
a Jar e wll dovins Ue pordad Sron Januery 1y 1937, 10 July L, 1907, &b
he gwer Planite 1o roll do wlso cooplelely £illed wllth mootas Gl

3e Gueand Jory cxkdbit (50 is o roll of £ilm which has bLoon
Iicht strack and gonfuing ny psco. g8« Tt could not be ddentdfied a5 an
ra8tman products

o 5 Louxth roll of £iln known @8 Orand Jury exddibid 5L
contadns sune regoanos. Ib was ddentified us 35vie paoitive Deshoan
sslfoty rils, tub Lts date of ranefweture could rot be dolernined ws e
Fln is o Jogced dn Lhe erex whore the panufacture's gode symbols wroe
locabed. Offdleicls of i asken Conpny awdvized Hhatbt by chosicud
aradysie 44 could very prooably be dotornived whether this roll wan wsod
in Yurely 1,37 or thoreal@rs

The LEEh rodd of £l (Cned Juy exhidbll £47) wes eshiblied
Lo ofvicials of ol Pholo Prvducts Dopartnand of Wl Dupont Conpary &b
Purding Yow Jursoye They adviced hae tle £LIn i 2500« posdtive Topond
ritrate Tiln which was mwnufactured in that plant in Detertar, 1900, or

in Jorwy 104« They udddged et thesv do nob bnuwe «hdch of those wwo
is the actual dace pince o identidyin: code apoeasin; on Whls rold of

£iXo was used in both Lecoribor, 1035, wnd in Jovog 1944, Th was indicabed,
however, el becauso of Lhe irwdsn of oho Pk, b weg belleved o have
OB LA U s G il ik probably M rege wery 1u3is (OO0 v L suowie

e oiueen dubod 12-R2-4u, Jushin ton [lelde) '

TAT LSO SYONT TWIT TSI, 00 U, SN penn e g

L8 & vesull o exaairelions conduched by tho IBI Ileboralosy,
Lha Pollowlr, dugurents huve beon idenliifed by it as hevinl wen tymd
on the swre cachineg walch wau used W iype G4 of he documents whieh
Chabars allo s wore lven 4o hin by leer 1ss wod wideh ware sunditted
by Chasrbory wt the Lo of his pro-iLrial deposition &b Paliivore,
vaXylunds on Uovenber 17, 1943¢ (oo 4o D.M.Iadd from 11,B, Iletehur
12143} (This machine is believed to be a Toodstock typewriter.)

de & Jztlor addregsed o Tiss eopw F13Encs, Philadol ol
Ponng slverda, postuarked Decerier Gy 203k, be inain: Bia. velbs, vy
Paysician eeed® Tnis Jotier was gl ved "algy Tunslect (sister oo ‘ra.
alpor Hien)e Thowan obitwdned Droa the rreo Lurer of Glledlshive
Thig lobler eontalas an oxplinaiion oL an sbsance o Dlug lwneler {ron
hor euployuent whdeh wus necossitaled by her 11lacose  (Mopard odf 74 James
La Blrklard, chiladelphiu, duted 12-17-40y pase 7)

& 4 too pape lebtor uddressed fo o alber Te Tikoollsy Cosbon,
Vassechuzobioy daled Junwiry 34, 103, which beglns, Yon roallo ) swe gy
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polley Jash wookess?  Shis lotlor, which 4s unidored &0 4 was rever ratlcd,
relites to an dncumiats policy wlleredly iscued o Alrer Tiso. The oriinad
of this lebier wig Yurnighed 1o the FIT wb U'ew 7ork by Tduard Cs “elcan,
wtlorney Zor Aloor vias, on Deconber 10, 1948, Itre Veleon bud pravisualsy
furniszhed tho IBI with o parbon copy of t:dg letter, advising thul he lud
obluined 14 fron tho pupera of “ure [hos but suas umiblo %9 state whothey fles
or l;i:fs wifv had typed the Jobtors (New Tork roport of o, Josoph M. Rerd 1y
12-';:}43, D 3\)-) ) )

Ja & ono paie lebtor uddvomsed to Galier Gk Schollors aoniata
Locretary of Lho kg ltable Dife fouirance Ssclety of :{' a@ﬁ?&?&?ﬁ?ﬁfh
duded Februery 17, 1933, sioped talcer Ioge" The corbin copy of thig
dottor wes Fumndshed Lo the FOT by re 0losne Sho original ses obitirod
froc the g Llublo Life jssiunnts Docloty by subpootee  (Ued Yok repard
of £y Joszph 'y Follyy 12-lieid oo Ls) -

4o Throo puzes of typewritton material eutitlod #ne dun of
?e}r:}amlm Oirsctorduticy of Tinelhy Hobson,” boariny the datf fggitg,%;if gi
L:30e  Phls wus apzeronlly en onclogure 1o o bandwrlitien letter boarin- the
date Sepleneor 9y 1906, slooed by Alsr (dose This matoriul was obteined
Lroz oo Landoa nohool wb Cothesda, wylund, on Decenber 12y 1ile

Utnarsndin fro eaBe Flotchor o De Yo Iadd, 12-28-48,) ' '

’ B £ Jotter afirumnad 1o o, v TALCRISL, Dlrcolse oF LGoiGehuig
Unbvarsity of rwrpland, Balbinore, tarylund, duted i}f 255 1U374 égi?fie%%é
Ea;izxs I @a genadn,, o your ofitide todoyesl” wxd 1 signed Lo “vrisellla
gsir.s},cr Plooe Tidn letter was obtuined frec Ul Asslotant recistrarts O0fice
or tho Urdversiby o) (srylend on Teeewlor 14, 1948, and desilo with an
application of Ure. Jes Dor addasion (o« swoer school sescicn at thab
Undversliye (Balbimore repovh of ©4 Pk G. Johustonoy 12-23~43e) -

., 6. Threa P es of Wpewpdtten raterial entitled "Presidontis
;:.epar’a for the year 1930-37,% which was obbtuined fron the Yeyn Msw luind
Lovoclulion &b usltinglons De Cas on Jamuzry 7, 1949 This matoriul is
boliovad Ly Urge abbobt of Lo Aosoclution Lo hava besn rped L, Drigelills
Tiog seuedlse in 1907, when tho lalierts tors wg lresident oo the agosetelion
expirads (UBI Iuboruabory remort 1-10-43.)

Over 400 typewriting specinens from various sources have been exemined
by the F3I Leboratory in connection with efforts to locate and identify the
typewriter used to type the documents submitted by Chanbers. Extensive efforts
to establish the present wheresbouts of this machine which the +BI Laboratory
has reported to be most probably a Woodstock have to date been unavailing.
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, 1948, RE_ALIEGED CIBARANCE OF /LGER HISS BY FBI

: A personsal and confidentisl memorandum itas furnished to the rttorney
Jenersl under date of Decesber 13, 1948, in which atientlon was called to
newspapsr reports to the effeet that the FBI had ¢lesrsd Alger Hiss while he

was employed by the State Jepartment, This memorandun made clear the fact thab
the FBI never clears or charges snyone, and furthermore that a review of the
files of the FBI reflects that the FBI could not hive clearsd Hisss It was
pointed out that Adolf A. Berle; Jr., then kssistant Secretary of Stete, had
bean advised by Chambers in Ceptember, 1939, of Alger Hiss' reported 2ctivities
in the Communist underground in Washington. This memorandunm referrad to lett ers
and memoranda furnished to the Deperiment of Shabé and which sre elsewhers
described in.this brief. Reference was slso made to various occasions upon
which the Director of the FBI had personally discussed the Alger Hiss case

with officials of the Depart:nen’g: of Stete.

On October L1, 1945, the Director of the FBL had a conference with
the then Under-Secretary of Stete, Dean fcheson, in the course of which Wr.
Acheson inquired as to whether the Director hed any information concerning the
identity of the slleged Coviel agent who had been described by Igor Gouzerko
a8 an assistant to Sacretary of State Stettiniues, bub without further details.
(This information from Gouzenke, a Russian code clerk who diaclomed a Soviet
spy ring in Canada, was firat made availsble to the FBI on Septenber 10, 1945,
It wes In turn furnished to Mr. Fred B. Lyon of the State Department by memcu~
randun dated September 24, 1945). 7The Dirsctor advised Mr. Acheson that at
that time it had not been possible o establish definitely the identity of
this mans In answer to the question as to whather or mot the FBIL suspected
enyone, Mr. Achsson was told that one individual was being considered as a
possible suspect, slthough thers was no direct evidence to sustain the sus—
plcion. The Director ‘told Mr. 2cheson that this suspect was Alger Hiss, bub
he did not feel thet any accussiion could be made since there was no supporting
prool for such a charge. ¥r. Acheson stated that he would not mention Hiss?
nams Lo the Cecretery of State since he asaumed thst the Director might do so
in the labter!s talk with the Secretary. The Direclor advised M¥r. Acheson
that he would mot mention Hiss! name to the Secretary of State becduse of the

. msingneness of the allegation, (61-349%-181, 172)

20
'+ Glavin
Ladd

ee__
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On 11-15-45 ,the Director of the FBI conferred with the Secretery of State Byrnes
ab the request of the President in order to discuss the Gregory case which
arose out of the allegations of Elirsbeth Terrill Bentley, and the Canadian

Tspionage case.

During this conference the Director mentioned the namaes of a

number of individuals who ware nsmeéd by ¥iss Bentley ss being engaged in Sovieb

espionage,

The Director did not mention the name of Alger Hiss to the Secretary

on this oceasion becsuse he had not been definitely identified. (61-3499-192)

(On Merch 14, 1946, Mr, Resms, Special fssisbant to the Secretary

of Stabe Byrnes, advised a Special Agent of the FBI that Alger Hiss was on the
Secrebary of Stete's "pending® list end that Hiss was to be given no further
conslderation for promotion or assignment to responsible duties in the State
Department, and that a atudy should be mads of his cese to dstermine if he could
be dismissed similarly under Civil Service regulstions, Mr, Reams stated that
Secretery Byrnes was of the definite opinion that Hiss should bs disposed of,
but was concerned over the best manner in which this could be dovemplished,

(101-268-17) )
While the Director was discussing other metiers with the Attorney

Gensral on March 19, 1946, he was sdvisaed by the Abtorney Jensral that tha
Secretary of Stabe Byrnes wanted to dismiss Alger Hiss, but had bean told that
he could not do so withoubt giving him a hearing as a Civil Service smployse.
At that time the Director declared that he did not think 2 hesring would be
wise gince the maberial svailable against Hiss wes confidentisl and if not
used would lesve insufficient evidence against him. The Direstor expressad
the thought that the best thing the Secrstary could do, would be to move Hiss
to an innocuous position whers hs would "understand the situzbtion" and resign,
The Dirsctor also suggested thet the Secretary of State might desire to teke
Senators Cormelly snd Vandenburg into his confidence since they were friends
of Hiss and would appreciate the ciroumstances, Ths Aftorney CGeneral indicated
that he would call the Secretary of State and mention the sbove to him.
(Henorandum £rom Director to Wessrs. Ledd, Tamm, Tolson and Clegg 3-19-46)

Mr, Quim
Tele. Room

. Nease
Mise Gandy
—_—
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Iuring a conversation the Director hied with the Attornesy Genersl on
March 20, 1946, the case of Alger Hisa again c:cme up. On this oecasion the
Abtornsy Genersl advised the Director that Secretery Byrnes had proposed if
the Justice Department agreed, to call Alger Hiss in and inform him that thee
had baen complsints received sgainst him, without disclosing the source to Hm.
The Direotor suggested to the Attorney Gensral thet it seemed to be apparent
that when Hiss was questioned, the quastions asked would glve him some in-
dicstion as to the nature of the information possessed by the FBL concernirg
him. The Director pointed out to the Attorney General the possibility that
Secretery Byrnes might use the Department of Justice as an slibi, ssying that
he had ¢alled upon the Depariment of Justice to investigate Hiss, and that
following such investigations the Depsriment of Justice had found nothing to
warrant the dismisssl of Hims. The Director cslled sttention to the fact
that this would put the Justice Department in an awkward position and would be
subjected to possible future criticism.)

On the same day, March 20, 1946, the Director returned a call of
Secretary of Stete Byrnes and told him that he, the Dirsctor, understood the
position Secrstary Byrnes was in with respect to the Hiss case, bul msugzested
in view of the fact that any interview with Hiss o thet time would slert him
and ruin any inporbant espionsge investigstion, he contach several key men in
the House and Sunate and explain his predicawent to them; poinbing out thab
he, the Seocretary, wanted their help in avoiding say criticism from “the Hill.w®
Secretary Byrnes stated he thouglt this might be & solution to the problem and
sald he would call some of these men. The Director subsequently advised the
Attorney Gensral of thia conversabion with Secretary Byrnes. The Attorney
General thereupon exprassed his sgreement with the propossl mede by the Director.
(Memorandum from Diregtor to Tolson, Tama and Ladd 3-20-46)

On March 21, 1946, Secretary Byrnes sgain contected the Director
concerning the Hiss case. The Secretary stoted that he had called Hise in
eand asked him if he was ever a member of any organization which had subversive
tendencies: Hiss swore that he had never been a member of any such organization
and it was decided that he be rsferred to the FBI for interview by an FBI
official. The Director told Secretary Byrnes that instructions had been left
?ﬁggmﬁssistant Director D. M. Ladd, to the effect that if Hiss wanted to come
Lad

. ;ﬁ;”%‘ Kisseloff-25014
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over end talk to the FBI, it would be perfectly sgreeable, but that there ware
soms questions which would not be asked beczuse they might disclose information
on current cases, The Diractor then told the Secretary that if Hiss wented

t0 make sny statement or relaste anything sbout his sssociationsthat he might
surnise . would place him under suspicion, the FBI would be very glad to
listen to him. The Secretery stated that he wished the FBI would do so. The
sbove conversation was outlined by the Director to the Attorney (enersl on the
sans day end it wae pointed out that when Hiss neme to the FBI, he would do the
telking and the FBI would do the listening. (Memorandum of Director to Tolson,
Tanm and Ladd 3~21-46)

The interview with Alger Hiss which resulted from the above srrenge~
ment is mentioned in further debsil on pages § and 6 of this brief.

This brief covers developments in this cass in so far es it
concerns Alger Hiss, up to January 24, 1949. #ny sdditional information that
may be developed will be included togsther with the sbove in a brief cu:*renbly
being prepared on the Whitbeker Chambers case as a whole.

JPC .mp
/4
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